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NOTICE

NUTICE Is hereby given that the 15" (Fifteenth) Annual General Meeting of Mg O.P
Chains Limited shall be held on Saturday, 17" day of September, 2016 at 11:00 AM at
Temptation, B-87 Central Bank Road, Kamla Nagar Agra, Uttar Pradesh to transact the
following business:- '

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adop! the Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 31.03.2016 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2016 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended and the Reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors therean,

2. To appoint Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal (holding DIN: 00095313), who retires by
rotation and being elgible offers himself for re-appointmeant,

3. To ratify the appointment of M/s BPFN & Company, Chartered Accountants {ICAI
Registration No.013887C) as statutory suditors of the Company and fix they

remuneration.
Place: Agra By Order Of The Board -
Bate: 21-08-2018 For Q.P. Chains Limited

rlﬁ'-._.w ‘T—., s

Ashok Kumar Goyal
Wholetime Director
DIN: DO095313
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IMPORTANT NOTES:

1 A Member Entitied To Attend And Vole At The Meeting |s Entitled Te Appoint oy
Proxyl Proxies To Attend And Vote instead Of HimselffHerself. Such A Proxy/
Proxies Need Nat Be A Member Of The Company. A person can act as proxy on
behalf of membears not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregale not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. The instrument of Proxy in
order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company.
duly completed and signed, not [ess than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proiies submitted on behalf of the
companies must be supported by an approprate resolution as applicable.

2 The |ndependent Directors have furmished the regquisite declarations for thew
appointment as per Section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

3. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 201518 being sent to all the mambiers whose
emall IDs are registered with the Company/Depositary Participants(s) for
communication purposes unless any membat has requested for a hard copy of the
same.

4. Members may alsa note that the Notice of the 15" Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for 2016 wil also be available on the Company's website
www. opchainsitd.com for their dowrlgad. The physical Jopizs of the aloresaid
documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Offiee in Agra for
inspection during normal business hours on working days Even after registering for
=_~ammunication, members are antitied 1o receive such communication in physical
form, upon making a requast for the same by post free of cost For -any
commiunication, the sharehoiders may also send requests to the Company's email

id: c5 @ opchainsitd.com.

5 Al doscuments referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
dui.-g normal business hours (2.00 am 1o 500 pm) on all working days exgept
Monday, up to and including the date of the Annual Genearal Meeting of the Company

§ Tne Register of Members and share Transfer Books of tHe company will remain
closad from 12" Dav of Septemier 2016 to 17 Day of September 2016 (both days
inclusive).
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Pursuant to the requirement of the listing agreement, the Company declaras that its
equity shares are listed on the stock exchange at BSE-SME Platform | The Company
has paid the annual listing fee for the year 2015-16 to the above stock exchange(s)

B. Any member requiring further information on the Accounts at the meeting is
requested lo send the queries in writing to the Company Secrefary by 117
September, 20186,

= % Only registered members carying the attendance slips and the holders of valid
proxies registered with the Cempany will be permitted ta attend the meeting,

10 The Securities and Exchange Beoard of India vide s circular  no.
CIRICFDOILMQ/2010dated 16 December 2010, amended clause 5A of the Equity
Listing Agreement for dealing with unclamed shares in physical form. In compliance
with this amendment, the Company kas sent all three reminders to such shareholiers
whose share cerificates are in undelivered form and requesting them to update their
rorrect details viz. postal addresses, PAN details etc. registered with the' Company.
The Company has transferred all the shares into the folio In the name of "Unclaimed
Suspense Account.”

Place: Agra By Order Of The Board
Date: 21-08-2016 For O.P. Chains L':mite'df :

i F !
:L&I\ ‘”_-.l:_, T

Ashok Kumar Goyal
Wholetime Director
DIN: DODB5313
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Q. P. Chains Limited

“BI1E A, Seth Gall, Agra

Uttar Pradesh-282003

Updation of Sharehalder Infarmation

| { We request you to record the following information against my / cur Felio No

General Information:

Falio No.:

Name of the first named Shareholder

PAN: * i

CIN / Registrationt No.. *

(applicable to Corporate Ehamhﬂl@iﬂrs}

Tel Ne. with- STD Code:

‘Mobile No.:

Email 1d:

*Self attested copy of the dogument(s) enclosed

Bank Dataite:

IFSC:
| {11 digit)

MICR:
(9 digit)

Bank Alc Type:

Bank Afc No.: *

Mame of tha Bank::

Bank Branck Address:




7lPage ), P. CHMNSLIMD
XV (154) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

* A biank cancelled cheque is enclosed to anable verification of bank detalls.

| / We hereby declare that the particulars given above are eorrect and complete. If the
transaction is delayed because of incomplate or incorrect information, | { we would not
hold the Company / RTA responsible |/ We undertake to inform any subseguent
changes in the above particulars as and when the changes take place. | / We understand
that the above details shall be maintained bil | [ we haold the securities under the above
mentioned Folio No. | beneficiary account,

Place: Agra =
Date:21.08.2016 Signature of Sole [ First halder
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The diréctors have pleasure in presenting the Directors Report and the audited accounts

for the year ended 31* March 2016.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The Company's Financial Perormancs for the financial year ended on 31* March 2018
under review along with previous year figures ara given hereunder:

Particulars 2015-18 2014-15
‘Total Income = 682,239.226.30 | 2583493 87360
Profit before tax 2,064 197 00 2,797 145,85
| Profit [{Loss) after tax 1.344,778.00 1,839 052 05
Profit/{Loss) b/f from previous period 20,773, 112.38 2293643243
Prior period adjustment 22.910.00 B97 B27.00
Frovit for Appropriation Sub Total (A) 1,344 778.00 1.838,052:05
Transfer to General Reserve 0.00 0.00
Prope-~d Dividend 0.00 0.00
Tax on Dividend 0.00 .00 |
Sub Total (B) 0.00 0.00
Balance carried to Balance sheet (A-B) 0 il

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has not develaped and implemented any Corparate Sucial Responsinility
inthiatives, as the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable to the company
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the AGM held on 30" August 2014, BPN & Co, Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusian of the
Annual General Meeting to be held in the Calendar year 2019. In terms of the first
proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall
be placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the appaintment
of BPN & Company, Chartered Accountant, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, is
placed far ratification by the Members

The Company has obtaned necessary certificate under Section 141 of the Companles
Act 2013 from the auditor conveying their eligibility for the above appointment. The audit
committee and board reviewed their eligibility criteria, as laid down under Section 141 of
the Companies Act 2013 and recommended their appointment as auditors for the
aforesaid period.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR

ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There we s no qualification, réservation or adverse remark made by the Auditors in their
report.

The Secretarial Audit Report made by practicing company secretary contains no
gualification, recarvation or adverse remark

DIRECTORS

As per-Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal, Directar of the
Company will retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting, and being eligible. affer
himself for re-appointment

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE 5{2)
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Mone of the employee of your company. who was employed throughout the financial
year, was in receipt of remuneration in agaregate of sixty lakh rupees or maore or if
employed for the part of the financial year was in receipt of remuneration of five lakh
rupees of more per month
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DIVIDEND

‘n"m;;jlirec&um have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year under
review.

As mentioned earlier, the directors are not recommending any dividend for the year undar
review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any ameunt lo resemnves for the year.

It is not proposed to carry any amount to any reserves from the profits of the Company
Hence, disclosure under Section 134 {3) () of the companies act, 2013 is not required.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANGIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANGIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE
DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial pasition of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate
and o the date of this report. However an open offer has heen given by Mr Ashok
Kumar Goyal Mr, Satish Kumar Gayal and Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal for the purpose of
acquisilion of shores as par SEBI (SAST) Guidalinas and no acaustion took place till the
date of the repont.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS |
COURTS | TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE

There are na significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunal
which would impact the guing concern status of the Company and its fulure operations
Hence disclosure pursuant 1o Rute & (5) (vil) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is
not required.

PARTICULARS QOF CONTRACTS OR ARRAN SEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES MADE PURSUANT TO SECTION 188 UF THE COMP/ANIES ACT, 2013

There were contract or arrangements rmade with relaled parties as defined under Section
188 o the Companies Act, 2013 during Ine year under review. Det="= ~f which are given
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FORM NO. AQC -2

(PurLuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Farm for Disclosure of padiculars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related pariies referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transaction under third proviso
therefo.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at Arm's length basis.

| SL. No. Particulars a| _I}atiml_a =
Mame (s) of the reiated parly & nature of NIL

| relationship
Mature of mntmc!sﬁan-artg emantsiira nsaction NIL

‘- Duration of the | NIL 3
_ cantracts/arrangements/iransaction
| Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | NIL
! transaction including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or | NIL
arrangemants or transactions
| Date of approval by the Board | NIL

ﬂmnun* paid as advances, if any NIL

_ Date on which the speclal resolution was passad NIL
| in General meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188

2. "Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related parl‘:.-' & nature of | O P CHAINS CO,
relationship
Nature of contracts/arrangementsftransaction | SALES AND PURCHASE
Duration = = | the | On Going

contracts/arrangements/iransaction
Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or | In the ordinary course of
transaction including the value, if any business

Date of approval by the Board 30/04/2018

Amount paid as advances, if any NO ADVANCE
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' SL. No. | o Parficulars i Details

'a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of | O, P. CHAINS LIMITED

! retationship

i b) Nature of contractsiarrangementsitrangaction | RENT

EE] Duration : of the | On Going
u::unt;a{::sfarrangements!transammn

'd) | Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or | In the ordinary course of
transaction including the value, if any business

e) Date of approval by the Board A0/042016

| F) Amount paid as advances, if any 1k NO ADVAMCE

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Authorised share capital of the company during the yaar:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.7.25.00,000/- (Rupees Saven Crore
and Twenty Five Lakhs only) divided into 72.50.000 (Seventy Two Lakhs and Fifty
Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

There has been a change in the paid-up share capital of the company during the year:
Paid-up capial was ncreasad from Rs. 500,000,000/~ (Rupeess Five Grore only) divided
inta: 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each ta Rs. 6,85,00,000/- (Rupees
Six Crore and Eighty Five Lakhs only) divided into 68,50,000 (Sixty Eight Lakhs Fifty

Thousand) equity shares of Rs: 10/- each.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company is committed to focus on good Corporate Governance in line with emerging
Local and Global Standards. Company understands and respects its fiduciary role in the
corporate world and besides adhering lo the prescribed corparate practices, it voluntarily
governs itself as per the highest standards of corporate governance, Strong governanca
practices has earned for it recognition and has strengthened its bond of trust not only
with the stakeholders but with the society at large.

We. are committed to defining, following and practicing the highest level of corporate
govemance across all our business functions. Our corporate governance is a reflection
of our value system encompassing our culture, policies, and relationships with our

etalkahnldare |ntanrfr and franerarsney ars kay tn nir cominrata AOVamance nracices
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and performance and ensure that we retain and gain the trust of our stakeholders at all
times

The compliance Report on Corporate Governance filed with the Stock Exchanges and a
cerdificate from Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance, as stipulated under Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing
Cbligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013, is attached as "Annexure
1" and forms part of Annual report.

Declaration by the CEQ, inter alia, confirming that the members of Board of Directors

have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of the Board of Directors

Cerificate of the CEQVCFO, inter alia, confirming the comectness of the financial
statements, compliance with Company's Code of Conduct, adequacy of the Internal
Control measures and reporting of matters to the Audit Committee in terms-of Regulation
27 of Listing Obiigation and Disclosure Requirement wilth the Stock Exchanges. is
attached in the corporate governance Report and forms part of Annual report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. DIRECTORS

Mr Ashok Kumar Goyal, director, of the company shall be liable to retire by rotation at
the commencement of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, he offers
himsell [or re-appointment.

2. DECLARATION BY THE INDEPEDNENT DIRECTORS

The company being listed company fall under the critena of the provisions of section 149
peraining to the appointment of independent directors

Independent Director's certify that:

v \We possess relevant expertioe and experience to be an independent directars in
the Company,

« We arefwere not the promoters of the company or its holding, subsidiary or
associate company,
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* We are not related to promoters { directors | persons occupying management
position at the board level or level below the hoard in the company, its hoiding,
subsidiary or associate company,

= Apart from receiving director sitting fees | remuneration. We havelhad no
pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its
directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company,
or their promoters, er directors, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial:

* MNone of our relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with
the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promolers, or
directors. amounting to 2% or more of its grass turnaver or total income or Rs. 50
l.acs or such higher amaount as may be prescribad, whichever is lower. during the
two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial yaar,

* Neither we. nor any of our relatives.

a) holds or has heid the position of a key managenal personngl o is or has
been employee/executive of the tompany or its holding, subsidiary or
associate. company in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year;

b} is or has been an employee of proprietor or a partner, in-any of the three
financial years immediataly preceding the financial year of;

a. a firm of auditors or company secretaries I practice or cost auditors
of the company er its holding, subsidiary or associate tompany. or

D, any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with
the ‘company, its holding subsidiary or associate company
amounting to 10% or more of the gross turmnover of such fim:

c) holds together with our relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of
the compan, ; or

d} ls a Chief Executive or directar, by whatever name called, of any non profit
organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts fram the company,
any of its pramoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or assaciate

oL e e e Blamp mamlsda A0S ey e — i i - d_a_#
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= We are not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee
of the company,

* \Weare not less than 21 years of age.

Sid -Sid Sid
Amol Doneria Rajesh Kumar Gupta Astha Sharma
DIN: 06897314 DIN, 01048355 DIN: 01888237

3. CHANGES IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The appontment of Key Managerial Personnel is mandatory as per Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as the company fall in the limits as prescrnbed under section 203 of
Companias Act 2013,

| Name Age Date of Joining | Designation & Overall
(Years) E Educational | experionce

[N e i <3 il 2 Qualification | (in years)
Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal 51 04 — Deg - 2001 Chalrmancum 35
Whnla-time
dirachor
Qialtfcation: B
e, L Com
. Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal 2 04 — Deg -2001 Managing Direcior 50
Qualification
_B.Gom

Wr. Satish Kumar Goyal 48 0 —Des - 2001 Whaola Tima 30
Cirecior
Gualficabion
: B.Com :
Mr, Ashok Kumar 53 Q1= July- 2014 CFO 30
Qualification
B.Com, M.Com &
LLB
Ms. Swapnla Gupta 28 Da-Aug-2014 Lompany &g
Secretary &
Comphance Officar
Qualification
B.Eom & 105

£s per Seetion 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Ashok Kumar Geyal, Director of the
Company will retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting, anc being eligible, offer
himself for re-appomntment.

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified majority of the
provisions inter alia provisions relating to selection, manner of appointment, roles,
functions, duties, re-appointment of independent directors (IDs} and the relevant rules
under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act2013) and made them effective 1st April 2014,
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The existing composition of the Company's board is fully inconformity with the applicable
provisions of the Act 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation And
Disclosure Requirement] 2015 having the following directors as non-executive [Ds, namely
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta, Mrs Astha Sharma and Mr. A Donena

MEETINGS OF THE ECARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company met si¥ times during the year on-25-05-2015, 30-
07-2015, 14-09-2015, 14-11-2015, 19-01-2016, 23-02-2016 in respect of which proper
notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded, signed and mairtained in
the Minutes book kept by the Company for the purpose. The intervening 4o betwezn the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The company being a listed company falls under the criteria as defined under section 177
of the Companias Act, 2013 and Rule € and 7 of Companigs (Meetings of Board and its
Eowers) Rules, 2014, The company has duly constituted the audit committee with Mr. Amal
Doneria (Chairman), Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta (Member) and Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal
{Mamber),

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate

governance requirements as prescribed by Secunties and Exchange Board of India (SEEI)
under SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 2015,

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all
ihe directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, development of suitable
stratepies and business plans at appropriate time and its effectiveness; etc

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from
the committee: members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of
committees, effectivenessiconduct of committee meetings, process and procedures
followed for discharging its functions etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as developing and
managing/executing business plans, nperatlnnal plans, risk management, and financial
affairs of the organization and the contribution of the individual director ta the Board and

tid - -

el e Ham mrameradenn e bt fEeias e Ba diemsiecad maaninalil and
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evaluated on the key aspects of his roie like demonstration of leadership gualities,
Managing relationship with the members of the Board and management ete.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated, taking inta account the views of executive directars and non-executive directors
and also the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followea the
mesating of the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Beard, its
committees and individual directors was also discussed,

The perfarmance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board and In
the evaluation the Director who was subject to evaluation did not participate. On the basis
of parfarmance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or
continue their term of appointment, as and when their respective lerm expires

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, 1o the best
of their knowledge and:-ahility, confirm that:—

i that in the preparation ol annual accounts for the finar cial year ended: 31st March 2016
the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed and that there were no matenal
depariuirnes

i, that the directors had selécted such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so-as (o give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year-and of
the profit of the Company for the year under review,

iii, that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisicns of the Act) for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregulanties and

. that the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 315! March
2016 opa "going concern basis”.

v that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the Provisions
of all the applicable laws.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

As required under Section 204 of the Act 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company is required to appoint
a Secretarial Auditor for auditing the secretarial and related records of the Company and
to provide a report in this regard for this purpose Mis N.K. Rastogi & Associales was
appointed as the secretarial auditor of the company

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of the Company has evaluated a risk managemeni to monitor the nsk
management plan for the Company. The audit committee has additional oversight in the
area of financial risks and controis. Maijor risks identified by the pusinesses and functions
are systematically addressad through mitigating actions on & continuing basis

The development and implementation of fisk managesment has been covered in the
management discussion and analys:s, which forms part of annual report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 '

The particulars ©0f Loans guarantess or investmenis mada under Secton 186 ale
furnished hereundsat

Details of Loans:

'S T Dateof | Deiale | Amount| Purposefor | Time | Date | Date | Rate of | Security
No | making of | 'which the loans | pericd | of of ! Interest
loan | Borrower | | tobeutiizedby | for | BR | SR |
the recigient | which (if | |
| it'is reqd)
given | ||

AS PER THE ] I B
BALANCESHEET |
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Details of Investments:-

SL| Dateof | Details | Amount | Purpose forwhich | Dateof | Date | Expected
No | investment of the proceeds from BR of SR | raleof
Investee investment is (if return
proposed to be reqd)
utilized by the
recipient
T AS PER THE
BALANCESHEET )
Details of Guarantee | Security Provided;
S | Dateof providing | Details | Amoun Pumposefor | Dat | Dat | Commissio |
L  security/guarante of 1 which the eof | eof rn
N a recipian securty/guarante | BR | SR
o 1 ‘2 s proposed to _
be utilizad by the (if
recipient any)
AS PER THE
- BALANCESHEET
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Campany has a well placed, proper and adeguate internal control system, which
ensures thal all assels are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are
authorised, recorded and reported cerrectly Tha Company's internal control system
comprises audit and compliance by in-house Intemal Audit Division, supplemented By
internal audit cheécks, The Company has also appointed an internal auditors to manitor
the internal control system, M/s Ambika Prasad Sharma has begn appainted as intsrnal
auditors of the caompany,

Independence of the audit and compliance Is ensurad by dirsct repert ng of Intemal Audit
Division 1o the Audit Committee of the Board.
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IXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Campany has not accepted any fixed deposits from
the public, and as on March 31, 2016 the Company had no unclaimed deposits or

interest thereon due to any depositor.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year

ENERGY _ CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

|nformation regarding Energy Conservation. Technology absorption and  Foreign
Exchange earnings and oligo as pef Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014, are given under.

fa) Enargy Consanation
Energy consumed dunng the year does not constiute a significant -amount
Foreign Exchange Eamings and Out o

Export Sales- Nili-
Ciut Go-Nil

A. CONSERVATI|ON OF ENERGY

i The Steps Taken Or Impact On Conservation GF Energy:-Nil

Il The Steps Taken By The Company For Utilizing Altemate Sources Of Energy ™l
n The Capital inyestment On Energy Canservation Equipments Mt

B, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :-

. The Efiors Made Towards Technoiogy Absorption -Nil
ii. The Benefit, Derived - Nil
ki Inorted Tectinolegy - Nil

W The Expenditure Incurred On Research And Development - Nil
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Value of Imparts il
Expenditure in Foreign Currency © Nl
Value of Imported Raw Maizerial Mil

Foreign Exchange Eaming during the year ‘Nil

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition including the result of
operations of the Company for the year under review, as required under regulation 34 of
the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Ruzilations, 2015 with the
stock exchanges. s given as a separate statement in Annual Report

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious Industrial relations at all
levels. The enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of employees have enabled the Company
to maintain efficiency in (he industry. It has taken various steps to improve productivity
across organization,

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We thank our customers, vendors, investors and bankers for their continued suppart
dunng the vear \We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made by the
employees at all levals. Our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work,
solidarity, co-operation, and support

Ve thank the Government of India, Ministry of Commerce &lndustry, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs. Cusloms &
Excise Departments, Income Tax Department; Reserve Bank of India, BSE, NSE, NSDL,
CLsL and various bankers, various State Governments and other Government Agencies
for their support, and look forward to their continued support in the future.

Your Directors appreciate and value the trust imposed upon them by the members of the

Company.
PLACE: Agra For and on behalf of the Board
DATE: 21.08,2016 Q. P. Chains Limited
A
P 1% inbpaSl Bpar 1o ‘%L
Om Prakash Agarwal Ashok Kumar Goyal

Managing Director Wholetime Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOV ERMANCE

Corporate governance rafers broadly to the rules, pracesses, OF laws by which
husinessas are operated, requiated and controlied. Awell-defined and enforced
corporale governance provides a s_trijr:mre that ‘works for the benpefit of everyone
concarnad by ensuringthat the enterprise adheres 10 accepted ethical standards and
best practices as well as to farmal laws.

G P Chains Limitedis committed to run s busi &8 in & legal, ethical and transparent
manner with dedication that originates from the very topand permeate throughout the
organization Besides adhering to the prescribed comporate practices as per Reg lation
a7 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure F-tequ|Tementsjﬁagulatmn5.zﬂ15_ it
voluntarily governs itself as per highest ethical and resprnsible standard of
business This chapter, along with the chapters on M=-nagement Discussion and
Analysis, repors Company's compliance with per Regulatizn 27 of SEB] (Lsting
Ohbligation and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations.2015.

OF. Chans Limited Lid balieves in managing business efnicaliy and in ‘a
transparentmanner with the profit objective balancad by lpng term value equitably for all
stakeholders, Stakeholders would include everyoneranging from the board of directars,
management, shareholders lo customers, empioyses and society at large

The composition and the category of Directors on the Board of the Company as on
March 31, 2016 were as under:

Name of Director Category Designation

Mr Om Prakash Agarwal Promoter & Executive Director Managing Director! CEO

M. Ashok Kumar Goyal Promoter & Executive Director Whole time direstor/
Chairperson

Mr, Satieh Kumar Goyal Promoter & Executive Director  Whole time director

Mre, Astha Sharma Non-Executive Director Independent Director

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta Non-Exgcutive Director |ncepandeant Director

= N ImAdansnrdant FCesior
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COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

in tarms of the requirement of Regulation 17(5)(a} ofthe Sacurities and Exchange Board
of |ndia (ListingObligation and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations, 2013
("LODRRegulations 2015 (earlier Clause 49(11)E) of thelsling Agreament) & Seaction
145(8) read with SchedulelV of the Companies Act. 2013, the Board of Directarsof the
Campany, in line with the Corporate Philosophy, \gid down the Code of Conduct ("Code")
ior all BoardMembers and Senior Management of the Company Company's philosaphy
is to: constantly achieve Hu_s'mesis sxcellence and optimizé long tarm value through
athical business conduc Being a value driven arganization he Company envisages
attainment of the highest leves of transparency, accountzbility and equityin all facets of its
operations including averyone .| works with.

The carporate governance siructure In the Company ensures tHat its Board of Directars
s wall [Hfarmed and well sguipped to fulfiil fts overall responsibility by way of providing
strateqgic direction to the camior management, employess. ete which is needed fomeet
the aspirations of all stakeholders, inciuding societal expectations, It's initiatives towards
adhering to highest standards ofgovernance nclude: professionalization of the Board,
fair and transparentproCesses and reporting systems, and going beyond thevoluniary
Corporate Governance Code reguirements of SEBL Being a value driven arganization the

Company envicages attainment of the highest level of transparency. accountabiiity and
equity in all facets of its operations including everyone it warks with, the community it is

in touch with and the environment it has an impact on

Board of Directors
I Composition & Category

The Board of the Company al present consists of Six Directors, Besdes
Chairman who is an Executive Promaoter Directar, Two Executive promoter
Directorsand Three Non ExecutiveDirectors The composition of the Board is in
conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBlListing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguiations, 2015, laying down anoptimum combination of
Executive and Non-Executive Direclors, with not less than 50 per cent of the
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Board comprising of Non-Exeeutive Directors, and at least ane-hal comprising of
Indepandent Directors for a Board chaired by Executive PromoterDirector

Number of Board Meetings held
The Company has held at least one meeting in every three manths and the

maximum time gap between any two Board meetings was not more than one
lwenty days. None of the Directors of the Company was a member of mora than
ten committees or the Chairman of more than five committees acrass all the
companies in which he is a Director

During the year ended 31" March 2016, 5 meetingsof Board of Directors wera
held i.e an 27-05-2015, 30-07:2015 14-08-2015, 14-11-2015 19-01-2018, 23-02-
2016 as-against the minimum requirement of four meetings, The atlendance is as
fallows

Name of the Directors Category Attendance
Noof BM  Last AGM
Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal ED g Yes
Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal D B Yes
Mr. Satish Kumar Goyal ED & Yes
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta NED 3 Mo
Mrs. Astha Sharma NED 3 Na
Mr. Amal Doneria NED 3 No

™ CMD- Chairman cum Managing Director: ED—Executive Direclor, NED - Non-Executlive
Directar, IO - Independant Nor-Executive Directar

DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE RECORD AND THEIR OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS/
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations,none of the Directors is
a8 member of more than ten Boardleve! Committees (considering only Audit
Committee andStakeholders’ ﬁ:alatmnahip_ Committee) or Chairman of morethan
five Committees across all public limited companies(listed or unlisted) in which
helshe js a Director Further all the Directors have informed about their
Directorships, CommitteeMemberships/ Chairmanships including any changes in
theirpositions Relevant details of the Board of Directors attendance and their
directorship's / commitiee membership as on March31. 2016 is mientinnad in the
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LIMIT ON THE NUMBER OF DIRECTORSHIFPS

In compliance with the Listn Regulations, Directors of theCompany do not serve
as Independent Director in more thanseven Listed Companies or in case helshe 1s
serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed Company, does not hold
suchpasition in more than three Listed Companies.

Shareholding of Directors

MName of the Directors Categary No. of Shares held
Mr. Satish Kumar Goyal ED 870000

Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal MD 208100

Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal ED 870000

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gupta NED 0

Mrs, Astha Sharma NED 0

Mr Amol Doneria NED 0

Terms and conditions of appointinent of independent Directors

The terms and conditions of appaintment of Indepandent Directors have tesi disclosed
an the websita of the Companywww.opchainsitd com.

Maximum Tenure of independent Directors

In accordance with -Section: 149(11, 4l the Companies Act, 20713, the ourrent tenume: of
independent Directons of the Coampany s for a term af 3 consecutive yers (ron e dala
of Extia-Ordinary Genearal Meeling (ESM) held on 30 062014

Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors

Al Independent Directors of the Company met separately on February 8, 2016 without

the presence of Non-Independent Directors and Members of Management  In

accordance with the Listing Regulations, following matters were, Inter-alia, reviewed and

dizcussed In the mesting:

- Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Uirectois as a whole
Perfarmance of the Chairman of the Company taking into consideration the views of

Exadiiive and Non-Executive Ditectonrs

- Agsess the gality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information belween the Company

Minagement am | the Board that is nscessary for the Board to effectively andreasanably

perform-thenr dulies.
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Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors

The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to
provide them an opportunity to familiarize with the Company, its Management and
itsoperations so as to gain a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibiliies
and contribute significantly towards the growth of the Company. They have full
apportunity to interact with Senior Management Personnel and are provided all the
dacuments required and sought by them for epabling them fo have 4 goad
understanding of the Company, its business modsl and various operafions and the
industry of which it is a part.

Information Supplied to the Board

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board meetings
are governed by a structured agenda which is backed by comprehensive background
information, The following information are regularly provided to the Board, as part of the
agenda papers at least 2 weeks in advance of the Beard rmeetings.

—_—

Cetailed Eus's_neas Rewview.
7. Apnual and Quarterly financial results of the Company
3. Minutes of the meetings of the Audit Commitiee and other committess of the

Baard.

4  |nfarmation on recruitment and remuneratian of =erior officers |ust below the level
of Doard,

5 Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty
MobcEs.,

6 Any material default in financial obligations 1o and by the Company,
7.  Mon-compliance of any regulatory. statutary or isting requirements

Board Membership Criteria

The selection of neard members Is based on appropriate characteristics, skills and
experience. The skill profile of Independent Board members is driven Dy the key
performance indicators defined by the Board, broadly based on.

- |ndependent Corporate Governance

» Enhancing Shareholders’ Value
“Monitaring Performance and Development
+ Legal Campliances
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Board Agenda
Meetings are governed by a struclured 'agenda. All agenda ttems are backed by
comprehensive background informationto enable the Board to-take informed decisions.
The Board Members are presented in advance with the defailed agendain respect of all
Board meetings.

Remuneration paid to Directors
Details of remuneration paid to Direclors for the Financial Year 2015-2016 is as under

(Rs.)
Mame of Director  Sitting Fees Salary & Perguisites Total
Satish lamar Goyal 0 3,00,000/- 3,00,000/-
Ashok Kumar Goyal 0 30,000/ 3,00,000/-
Om Prakash Agarwal o 3,00,000)- 3,00,000/-

Ro!= of Board Members

Company has laid down a clear policy defining the structure and role of Board members.
The policy of the Companyis to have an optimum combination of executive and non
exacutive | romater/ independent Directors. There is clear demarcation ofresponsibility
and authonty amongst them.

Code of Conluct

Commitment lo ethical professional conduct is must fo every employee, Including Board
members and senior management. The Code is intended to serve as a basis for ethical
decision-making in conduct of professional work. The Code of Conductenjoins that each
individual in the organization must know and respect existing laws, accept and provide
appropriate professionalviews, and be upright in his conduct and observe corporate
discipline All Board members and senior managementpersonnel affirm compliance with
the Code of Conduct annually. A declaration signed by the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
to thiseffect is enclosed at the end of this report.

Committees of the Board

The Company has three Board Level Committees
*Audit Committes

*Stakeholders/ Investars Relationship Committes

*Remuneration Committee
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< Audit Committee

The Audit Committee meets periodically fo review reports of Statulory! internal Auditors
and discuss their indings and suggestions,

The committee compnses of TwolNon Executive Directors-and One Executive Directar
e, Mr, Amol Dongria, Mr Rajesh Gupta and Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal (Whole time
director). The Audit Committee members have adeguaie financial and accounting
knowledge. The Audit Committee met Fivetimes on 30-04-2015, D6-07-2015. 0B-09-
20115, 31-12-2015 and 18-02-2016duting the financial Year 2015-2016. All the meémbers
were present at the Audit Committee meetings.

The functions of the Audit Committes include the following

Oversight of the company's financial reporling process and the disclesure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible:

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appoimment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fication of audit fees,
Approval of payment to stalutory auditors for any olher services rendered by the
statutary audilors.

Reviewing, with theemanagement, the annual financial statements before submission
o the board tor approval, with particular reference to;

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

Major accounfing enfries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment
bymanagemant '

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
Disclosure of any related pariy transactions

Qualifications in the draft audit repert.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarerly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval and reviewing, with the management, the
statement of uses / application «f funds raised through an issue {public issue, rights
issue, preférential issue, etc.), the statement of fundsutilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice andihe report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of apublic or nights ssue,
and making appropriate recommendations to the Board fo take upsteps in this
malter.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
and adequacy of the internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of
tha jrbtarmal siidl donadmant cfafinn and caninrte A F Hhe afficial headina the
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Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
miatters where there is suspected fraud or irregulanty or a failure of internal control
systems of a material nature and repaorting the matter to the board

Discussian with statutory auditors before the audit commences, abiout the nature and
scope of audit as well as pest-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concarn.

To ook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors;
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Biower mechanism, in case the same |s
existing.

Approval of appointment of CFO (e, the whole-time Finance Director or any
otherperson heading the finance function or discharging that function) after
assessing thequalifications, experience & background, etc, of the candidate

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the termis of reference of the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Commitiee reviews tha following infarmation
Management discussion and analysis of finangial candition and results of operations

o Slalement of significant retated party transactions submitted by management.

Letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors,

o Internal audit reparts relating to Intermal contral weakr esses. and

WED - Nor-Executive Directar 10— independent Non-Executive Director, ED. Executve Directar

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor

The Composition and detalls of Attendance during the year 22 as given balow’

Name Cesignation  No. of Meelings
Held: Attended
Nr, Amal Donara {Chairman) 5 5
Mr. Rajesh Gupta (Member) 5 5
Mr Ashok Kumar Goyal (Member) 5 5
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Audit Comnittee Report for the year ended March 31, 2016

To the-Board of Directors,
0. P, Chains Limited

Two Third member of the Audit Commiitiee is Independent Director, according to the
definition laid down n Regulation 18 of SEB!|Listing Oblication and Disclosurs
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the relevant stock exchanges:.

The Management is responsible for the Company's internal contrals and financial
reporting orocess. The independent auditors are responsible for performing an
indepandent audit of the Company's financial statements in accordance with the
Indian GAAP and for issuing 8 report thereon. The Committee 12 responsible for
overseeing the processes related to financia! reporting and information
dissemination.

The Management presented to the Committes the Company's financial statements
anc also represented that the Company's financial statements had been rdrawn in
accardance with the Indian GAAP

Based on its review and discussions conducted with the Management and the:
indepe-"ent auditors, the Audit Committee belleves that the Company's financial
statements are fairly presented in confarmity with Indian GAAP in all materia
aspacts.

The Committes has also reviewed Management Discussion and Analysis, Directors
Responsibility Statement, compliance relating te Finangial Statements and draft
Auditors' Report. The Committee alsc affirms that in compliance with the Whistle-
Blower Policy no parsorr ! had been denied ascess to the Audit Committes.

In conclusion, the Committee is sufficiently salisfied that it has comolied with the
respensibilities as outlined: in the Audd Committée’s responsibility statement.
Place :Agra Sd/-

Amol Doneria
Chairman
Audit Counnitesa
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Il. Stakeholder/ Investors Relationship Committee

Our Company has formed the stakeholder/ Investo; Relationship Committee vide
resolution passed in the meeting of board of directors dated August 04, 2014 The
meetings were held on 12-05-2015, 05-08-2015, 25-11-2015 and 19-02-2018 The
constituted stakeholder/ Investor Relationship Committee comprises following the
Chairman and members;

Name Designation No. of Meetings
Held Aftended
Mr. Amol Donana Charman 4 o
Mr Rajesh Gupta Member 4 4
Mr. Ashok Kumar Goyal Member 4 4

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee Report for the year ended March 31, 2046

To the Board of Directors of O.F. Chains. Limted,

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of Three Members

The Committee ensures cardial investor relations and oversess the machanism for
redressal of investors grievances. The main responsibility of the Commitiee is to
aensure cordial Inveastor relations and supefvise the mechanism for redressal of
investor grievances peraining 1o transfer of shares, non-receiptof annual repont. non-
receipt of declared diiidendsetc. It perfarms the functions of transferftransmission/
remat/demat/split-up/sub-division and consolidation of shares, iszug of duplicate
share cerificates and alied matter(s)

Tha Company has no complaintsitransters pending at the ciose of financial year

Sdl-

Flace: Agra Amaol Doneria
Chairman
Stakeholders' Refationship Commitiee
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M.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Board of Directors of your company constituted the Remuneration
Committee. Remuneration Committeeshould consist' of at least three
directars,all of whom should be non-executive directors, the Chairman of
committee being anindependent director. The role of Committes inter alia s to
determine on behafl of the Board of Directors and an pehalf of the
Shareholders. the Company's policy on specific remuneratior packages for
Executive Directors. Four meetings were held during the Financial Year 2015-
20168 on 30-04-2015, 28-07-2015, 24-11-2015 and 03-03-2016 The
Composition and details of attendance during the year are given below

Name Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr Rajesh Gupta Chairman 4 4

Mrs. Astha Sharma Member 4 4

Mr. Amol Doneria Member 4 4

The terms of appointment and remuneration of the.directors are In accordance
with the terms and conditions spacified in the agreements entered into by the
Company with them.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Repart for the year ende ! March 31,
2016

T the Board of Directors of O.P. Chains Limitad.

The main respensibility of the Commites is to ncentivize: and reward Executive
performance that will lead to fong-term enhancement of sharamolder parformance.
Furtherthe Committes is alse responsibie for farmulating palicies as fo remuneration
rerformiancie evaluation, Board diversity, etc in line with Companies Act. 2013 and
SEBI Listing Regulationg The financial targets fixed for FY 2015-18 were revised by
the Committee

The Committes conducted the perdfa-mance evaluziion of Directors for the Financial
Year 2015-16. The Commiltee was also provided |nformation on compensation
policies fo: .mployees and the information to decide on grant of optians ta various

amployees.
Sdl-
Place: Agsa Rajesh Gupta
Chairman

Nominatian and Remuneration Committee
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Remuneration Policy

The remuneration paid 1o the Execulive Directors of the Company is approved by
the Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Remuneration Committee.
The Company's remuneration strategy aims at attracting and retaining high caliber
talent. The strategy is in consonance with the existing Industry practice and is
directed towards rewarding performance. Remuneration Policy has been disclosed
an the wabsile of the company www opchatnsltd com,

DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transactions

The Company has-tormulated a Policy on matenality of Related Party Transactions
and on dealing with Related Party Transactions, In accordance with relevant
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Reguiations {a transaction with a
related party is considered mterial if the fransaction{s) to¢ be entered into
individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financtal year,
exceads ten percent of the an wal consclidated turnover of the listed entity as per
the last auditad financial statement: of the listed entity)

The policy has been dJdisclosed on tha websie of the Company at
www. opcahinsitd. cor

All Related Party Transactions are approved by the Audt Committee prior to the
transaction. The Audt Cammittee has, after obtaining approval of the Board of
Directors laid down the criteria for granting omnibus approval which forms part of
the Policy on Related Parly Transact'ans. Reinted Party Transactions of repetitive
nature are approved by the Audit Committee on omnibus basis for one Financral
Year at a time: The Audit Commitiee satisfies itself regarding the need for omnibus
approval and ensures compliznce with the requirements of Listing Regulabions andg
lhe Companies Act, 2013 Al omnibus approvals are revewed by the Audit
Committes on a quarterly basis.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, there were RelatedParty 7 asactions, either as
per Companies Agt, 2013 or Listing Regulations which were reguired to be
approved by the Board of Directors or the sharehoeld=rs of the Company. Further,
there were no materially significant Related Parly Transactions thal may have
potential conflict with the interests of Company at |arge, Defails of Related Party
Transactions sdisclosed in the guarterly compliance report on Corporate
Govarmancea.
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Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements

The Company has followed prescribed Accounting Standards as laid down by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) in preparation of is financial
statements.

Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements
specified in Listing Regulations

The Company has complied with the requirements of PartC (Corporate Gevernance
Report) of sub-paras (2) to (10) ofSchedule V of the Listing Regulations.The
Company has complied with Enrpnra!e Governance requiremants specified n
Regulation 17 to 27 and Clause(b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 48 of
the ListingRegulations and necessary disclosures thereof have been madein this
Corporate Governanee Report

Whistle-Blower Policy

Section 177(9) of the Companigs Act, 2013 (The "Act”) read with- Rule 7 of the
Companies (Megtings of Board and ite Powers) Rules, 2014, provides for
establishment Vigil Mechamsm Policy of O. P. Chaips Limited to repert their
genuing concarns n the prescribed manner, Further, Regulation 22 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also provides
for the establichmibnt of vigl mechaniem for employees and dimsctare 16 repar e
the management, instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected. fraud or
vialation of the Company's code of conduct or sthics policy. In line with both the
requirements and in arder to comply with the mandatory requirement of the above
provisions, it is necessary ta formulate a specific Policy. The above medghanism has
been appropriately communicated within the Company across all levels and has
been displayed on the Company's intranel as well as on the Companys
websitewww. opchainsitd.com

Tha Company promotes ethical behaviar in all its busmess activities and in line with
the best international govemnance practices and has established a system through
which employees and business associates may report unethical business practices
al work place without fear of reprisal, The Company has sef up a direct touch
initiative, under which all employc-= | business associates have direct access fo
Mr. AmolDonena Rio 38140 MotiKun), Lohamandi, Agra, 282002, Uttar Pradesh,
India the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee, The Whistie-Blower Protection Policy
aims to

« Allow and encoulage employees and business associates to brng to the
Management notice concerns about unethical be--or, malpractice, wrongful
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« Build and strengthen a culture of transparency and trust.

The Audit Committee periodically reviews the existence and functioning of the
mechanism, It réviews the status. of complainis received under this policy on.a
guarterly basis.

CED| CFO Certification

The CEQ and CFO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow
stataimant for the year is enclosed at the end of the report,

Risk Management

Company has establishea cc nprehensive risk assessment and minimization
procedures, which are reviewed by the Board pericdically, At every Board meating.
the risk register is reviewad by the Board, new nisks are identified, the seme are
then assessed, controls are designed, pul n place and enforced through the
process pwner, and a fixed timeline is set for achleving the same.

Legal Sompliance Reporting:

The Board of Directors teviews in detail, on a guarterly basis, the reports of
compliar~= to all applcable laws and regulations. Any non-compliance is serously
taken up by the Socard, with fixation of accountability and reporting of steps taken
for rectification of non-compliance.

Means of Communication with Shareholders

Board recognizes communicalion as a key elemant of the overall Corporate
Governance framework, and therefore emphasizes on prompt, continuous, efficient
and: relevant communication. Financial Results are also available at Company's
Wabsile mmu.ngr;hg'rnsltd,mm.The Company s website contains details for use of
investors, The half yearly and annual financial results are promptly and prominently
disptayed on the website. Annual Reports, Shareholding Pattern and other
Corporate Communications made to the Stock Exchanges are also avallable on the
website.

Annual Report containing Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Report on
Corporate  Governance, Auditors Report and other important information is
circulated to the members and others entitled thereto for each fir.ancial year. It is
sant electronically to shareholders whose email ids are with the Cempany.
Memberswhohave not yet provided their emall ids to the Company / its Registrar,
are requested to do the same at the eariiest.
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Investor Relations

Thare 45 & conscious effort fowards effective dissemination of Infarmation to the
shareholders to communicate the company's vision and mission The Qrowing
requirements oftransparency and corporate governance have made it indispansabie
far companies to communicate more effectively with sharehalders. Commiunication
is done on transparent grounds.

Details of Last Three Annual General Meetings
General body meetings

I. General meeting

a, Annual general meeting:

Megting Year Venue of AGM Date Time

12™ AGM 2012-13 8/18, Seth Gali, 30,08.13 1115 AM
Agra-282003

13 AGM 2013-14 B8/16, Seth Gali,  30.09.14  11:00 AM
Agra-282003

14™ AGM 2014-15 Temptation B- 20.08.2015 1100 A M
BY. Central Bank
Road Kamla

Nagar Agra
b. Extraordinary general meeting:

| No Extraordinary general meeting of the members was held during the year 2015-
i

ii. Special resolutions:
3 Special resolutions were passed by the Company in the last AGM,

iii. Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons who
conducted the postal ballotexercise and details of the voting pattern.

During the year under review, no special resolution has been passed through the
exercise of postal ballot.

Mone of the items fo be transacted at the ensuing meeting is required to be passed
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VIll. General shar holder information
|- Annual General Meeting
Date &Time :17 September, 2016 at11.00 a.m,

Venue : Temptation B-87, Ceniral Bank Read Kamia MNagar Agra

As required under Clause 42(VIIINE)1) of the Listing Agreemeants entered Inta with
the stock exchanges,particulars of Mr Ashok Kumar Goyal seeking appointment /
re-appeintment at the forthcoming AGM are the same as mentionad at the time of
listing of shares

i. Financial Year :The financial year of the Campany is from April 1,2015 to March
31,2016

AGM 17"September 2016

Dividend payment :N/A

ii.Financial Calendar

Financial year April 1 1o March 31

Far the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018, resuits were announced on

»  First Quarter :30" July, 2015

* Half Yearly 114" November, 2015

*  Third Quarter ;19" January 2016

= Fourth Quarter and Annual 30™April, 2016

v Dates of Book Closurs

Qur register of members and share transfer books will remain closed from Monday,
12-09- 2016 to Saturday. 17-09-2018 (both days inclusive),

Listing Fees as applicable have been paid.

v. Corporate Identification Number [CIN)

The Corporate Identification Number {CIN} allotted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government ofindia- is U27205UP20010LC026372 and Company registration
number is 026372, The Companyis registered in the state of Uttar Pradesh with
Registrar of Companies, Uttar Pradesh and Uttarakhand.
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COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing
Regulations as on 31.03.2016. Quarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governance.
in the prescribed format, duly signed by the compliance officer 15 submitted ragularly with
the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed

Dematerialization of Shares:

Faor convenienc: of shai zholders, the process of getting the shares dematernalized is
given hareunder: _
a. Demat Account should be opened with a Depository Participant (DP),
b. Shareholders should submit the Dematerialization Reguest Form (DRF) alung
with share cortificates in original, to their DP.
¢ DPF will process the DRF and will generate a Dematenalization Request Number
{DRN)
d DP will submit the DRF and original share certificates to the Registrar and
Transfer Agentz (RT4)
& RTA will process the DPT and confirm or reject the request to DP/ Depositories
Upon confirmation of request, the shareholder will get credit of the eqguivalent
number of shares in hiz 2emat Account maintained with the DP

—_

SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS THROUGH EMAIL

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 service of documents on members by
a Company is allowed through electronic mode. Further, as per Listing Regulations,
Listed Companies ahall supply soft copics of full annual repors o all those shareholders
who have registered their e-mail addresses for the purpose. Accardingly, the Company
proposes to send documents like shareholders: meeting noticefother notices, Audited
Financial Statements. Directors' Report, Auditor's Report or any other document, to its
members in electronic form at the email address provided by them and/or made
available to the Company by their depositories. This wili definitely help in prompt receipt
of eommunication, reduce paper consumption and save trees as well as avoid loss of
documents in transit. Members who have not yet registered their email id (including
those wha wish to change their already registered email id) may get the same registerad/
updated either with their depositories or by writing to the Company. Format of request
letter is available in the Investor section of the Company’s website

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

An independent firm of Practicing Company Secretary, carries out the Reconciliation of
Share Capital Audit as mandated by SEBI, and reports on the reconciliation of total
issued and listed Capital with that of total share capital admitted / held in dematerialized
form with NSDL/CDSL and those held in physical form, This audit is carried out on
quarterly basis and the report thereof is submitted tc the Stock Exchanges, where the
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Grievances Committee of the Board and
www opchainsitd.com.

Is available on company website

Share Transfer System & Transfer Agent

Your Company has appeinted M/s Big share Services Private Limited as its Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent w.ef 27" of January 2014, Shareholder/ Investors are requestad
Io forward Share Transfer Documents and other related correspondence directly to Mis
Big share Services Private Limited at their address at E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Sakwihar road Sakinaka, Andhéri (E), Mumbai-400072.

Distribution of Shareholding (as on March 31, 201 &)

On the Basis of Shares held

‘No. of Equity | N, of % to Total | Me. of shares| % to total
Shares Held ‘Shareholder | Shareholders . held Shares held
| (Hange) 2 )
Upte 5000 _
5001-10000 NIl Mil il Ml
10001-20000 1 1.8518 1000 0.0146
20001-30000 1 18518 2000 0.0292
30001-40000 0 0 Ml MNil
40001-50000 1 1.8519 4000 0.0684
| 50001-100000 £ 3,7037 10000 0.1460
17 314815 6513000 950803
TOTAL 54 | 100 68.50,000 | 100
|
On the basis of Category
Category No. of Shares Held %to Total shares
FPromoter Holding 3034900 38.7606
Corporate Bodies 2655100 44 3051
Public 1160000 16.9343
Total 6850000 100
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LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES AT,

SME Platferm Of Bombay Stack Exchange Limited
25th Floar, P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001

Address For Correspondence

I For Transfer or any ather guery relating to Shares of the Company:
Big share Services private Limited E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai

2. Any Query on Annual Report
3. O.P. Chains Limited
8/16 A Seth Gali Agra Uftar Pradesh- 282003

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Institute of Company Secretanes of India, a statutory body, has issued Secretarial
Standards on various aspecis of corporate law and practices These standards. are
mandatory in nature, the Company has complied with each ong of them. The company
has complied with the 35-1 and $5-2 issued by ICSi.

Certification By Chief Executive Officer And Chief Financial Officer Of The
Company

Ve, Um Frakash Agarwal, Chiet Executive Officer and Ashok Kumar, Chiet Financial
Oificer, of O.P, Chains Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belisf certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and its entire schedule and notes
on accounts, as well as the Cash Flow Statement,

2, To the best of our knowladge and information:

These statements do not cctain any materially untrue statemant or omit fo
state a matenal fact or contains statement that might be misleading;

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs -and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations.

3, We also certify, that based on our knowledge and the information provided to us,
there are no transactions entered inlo by the company, which are fraudulent,
iliegal or viclate the company's code of conduct.
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4. The company's other certifying officers and we are responsible for establishing
and maintaining intermal controls for financial reporting and procedures for the
Company, and we have evaluated the -ectivenezs of the Company's internal
eontrols and procedures

5. The Company have disclosed, based an our mest recent evaluation, wherever
applicable, to the Company's auditors and to the Audt Committee of the
Company, the following:

a. Al significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal eantrols, which
we are aware and have taken steps to rectify these deficiencies,

b, Significant changes in internal control during the year

¢. Any fraud, which we have become aware of and that involves Management or
pther employees whao have a significant role in the Company's internal coentrol

systems,
Sid Sid
Place: Agra: COm Prakash Agarwal Ashok Kumar
Date: 11-08-2016 CEQ CFO
Q.F Chains Ltd 0P Chains Ltd

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE COMPANY
| dectare that all board members and senior management have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct for the Current Financial Year Ended March 2016.

Sid

Place: Agra Om Prakash Agarwal
Date: 11.08.2016 CEO '

0. P. Chains Limited
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Compliance Report
Format To Be Submitted By Listad Entity On Quarteriy Basis
r COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS ==
TTUE [ Name Of | PANB DIN | Category | Datesf | Tenure | o, of Numberol — | o, of
The _ . Directorship ast of
Wir Directar {Chairparsa | Appointm Memberships ghalrl::é
i n . ent in Listed i mﬂrf in
Executive | in the entities AuditiSlakehalder AnditiSt
current Commiltoo(s) ;l.hEhuI:'.l
INon barm incluing this | or
listed including this Commit
"Executive | jeaseation tee held
' | antity Listed entity in
/indopende | . Listed
nt {Refer {Refer Regulation antities
: | Regulation Inclucdin
(Nominen) | 2B8(1) of hi
25(1) of gere |
Listing Requiations) | lsted
Listing ) entity{R
Regulation) efer
Regulat
ion 26
| {1} of
Limting
Regulat |
lons
e Om PAN- ‘Executive AN ZIZ0M i Fa 5
Prakash | AAKPAB38 | Director cum |
Agarwal | 5Q | Managing
Director
DIN-
00085300
Ar. Ashok PAN- ‘Chairman 42300, B 7 a
Kumar AARPG314 | Cum )
Ew.l :Th) Exesuitive
Dirgctor
DIM-
00095313
A Satish PAN- Exccutiva | D&H @200 3 3 g
Kumar AAPPGSIT | Director
Goyal SHDIN-
ANNGESGE
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Mis. | Astha PAN- Nan gumTEnie | qyr@ |1 o q
Sharma | BGPPSI2T Exgcutive- Menth
N Independent
Diractar &
DiM-
01883937
. Rajesh PAN- Hon GlATIE0Ye 1yr9 |3 1 1
Kumar | ACNPGAZS | Ereshiit Moath
Gu R 1 et
i Director 3
BM-=
ﬂ"-lﬂ-ﬂlﬂ:'lni_!
Mr | AmoiDon | PAN- Won pETaa | g8 | ] i -
eria AEMPDS50 Expcutive- Manth
oM Independont
Directaor &
DIN-
QERETIA

tack exchangs

ta be filled anly forind
- noard of directars of th

| . .
_TF'.N Aumber of any director would net be displayed on

therm with hyphen

gpendent direclor Tenure would mean Lo
o fisted entty in continuity without any caaling off penpod

Lategory of directors means sxacutive/non-executivelindspendsniing miin
Lategor write all calegones saparaling

‘e wabEle would not be displayed on the website of the
as (fa directer fits into more than ana

il periad from which indepandent diregtor is serving

COMPOSITION OF COMITTEES

|
| INAME OF THE COMMITTEE

MAME OF COMMITTEE

MEMBERS

|'r.i1.| dit Cenmittee

Mr. Amel Doneria

" CATEGORY(Chairparson/Executive/Non-
Execuivelindependent/Nominee)

ChairparsonMon-Exacunive
lindependent Director

2 Remuneration Committes

Mr Rajesh Gupla

rs. Astha Sharma

| Mr Rajesh Kumar Supia

“Wr Ashak Kumar Goyal

| ErpotvelWhaie Time Directer

Non-Executive /independent Directar

Chairperson/Non-Exgcutie
lindependeant Dirsclor

Nan Exacutive findependent Dirsctar

Me. Amol Doneria

-
|

Non Executiva fnaependent Director
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31Stakeholders Retationship Committee | Mr. Amal Donena Chairperson/MNan-Executive /Independent
Diractor
| Mr. Rajesh Gupta Man-Executive /Indecendent Director
| Mr, Ashok Kumar Goyal Executive/\Whole Time Direclor
I

4 Risk Management Committee Not Applicable

znfa'gnr_.l of directors means executivelnon-executivelindependantNomines. If a director fits 7S mare than one
2gory write all categones separating them with hypen

T MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dite(sial Date(s) of Meeting (if any) in the | Maximum gap between any two consecuive meatings.
Mgeting (ifanylm | relevant quarter I rumber of days
the previous:
quartar

14-11-2015 18-01-2016, 23-02-2016 34 Days ==

| W MEETING OF COMMITTEES

| DdtetsyoF | Whether requirement of | Datefs} of meeting of the Maximum gap between any
migehng of the Quarum met{datails) commitfes in the previous two Gonsecutive mestings
cafnimilies in e (¢ 1011 rumber of days.
relpvant quarter: |

| 1§-02-2018 Yes-All members presani 31-12-2015 46 Days B

i# dptional

v RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Supjea]

Compliance status (Yes/NoiNA) refer note below

|'u"' ether pricr approval of audit committes obtained | Yes

Wiether sharehalder approval obtained far material | NA

R

THjs information has to be mandatarily be given for audit commities, for rest of the committess giving this nformation



—y 5 Q. P.CHAINS LIMITED
XV (15%) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

iher details of RFT entered inlo pursgant to | Yes
tbus approval have besn faviewed by Aundit I
mittes

1 Inthe column "Complance Status”. complianse or non-compiance may be indicated by Yes/MNa/N-A For
exanple, [ the Board has been composed in accordance with the requiraments of Listing Reg:'w.ons. “Yas'
may be indicated Similarly, in case the Listed Entity. has no related party transactions, the words 'N.A " may
be indicated

2. If-status is"No" details of non-compliance may be given here

w1 AFFIRMATIONS

1 T|e compesiton of Board of Directors is in terms of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requiremenis)
Hegulations, 7015,

2, The compesiion of 1he foliowing committees is in terms of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclasire réquirements)

FiEjulatlﬂr]s.Em B
A Audit Cammitise

b, Momination & Remuneralish commiliés

CiL

¢ Jtakshclders relalionship Commilles

d. Risk Management Committee (applicable to top 100 listea entites|-Not Applicabls

3 The committee members have been made aware of their powers. role and responsibilities as specified in SEBI
|Ligting obligations ano disclosure requirements)Regulations; 2015

4. The meetings of board of directors-and the above committees have been conducted in the manner as specified n
SEBI (Listing cblgations and disclosure requirementsiRegulations 2015

5. This report andfor the repon submitted in the previous quarier has besn placed before board of directors: Any
comments/observations/advice of board of direclors may be mentioned here, Since this is the First Report as per
LODR, hence the same will be placed in the ensuing Board meeting

Sl
NaTai Mrs. Swapnla Gupta
Degignation: Company Secretary & Complance Officer
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. Pistiosure on website in torms of Listing Requlations

b ' T Compliance status (YES/NG/NA ||
jp:ula of pusness ¥YES ==
& and condtcns uram:rwﬁmntnlrr-depanﬁmﬂ drectors YES
- M siticn uf_vsn:;:y_@_ commitiess of board of diresions. YES 1
aqfnmductufmam:luummaﬂﬁanlnrnwagmmmm WES
..riiél'ls of estaslishment of vigl mecharismy Whistle Biower policy YES _
—rira of raking payments o ron-execulive deacors: ___IVES |
Siicy on dealing wih ElEI1EﬂPaﬂ'_|,I transactions YES [ Al
iy for getermining roatetlal subsidianes MNA '
tais of famiiariztion programmes Imparted o ndeperdent direciors YES o
e ITFTriahon iﬂ-re.ﬂgwl@daﬂtﬂﬁufﬂ'e kst ety who ine responsinie b FEEing:YES
hanidltg investor grevances : .
ackchess for pnevance rednissal amamrrﬁmm:daws = YES __Ma
Frr|a.m.J resyils YES =
nll:f:rrg pedtEm YES
Mmmmhmmmmwm LA
Mepv nami and the o name of Bhe listed antity NA == __
E nnual Affirmations _ [ N N i
Regulation Number Compliance status (YES/NOD/NA )
16( 131 & 256) YES
" 11 YES =
Mealing of Board of dreclors 17(2) YES
Hegew of Compliatice Reports ) 17631 YES
s for artderly sucoession for appointmonts 17(4) YES '
Cofte of Conduc! 1775 NER _ =
Fegsaampensaton : 17{4)- YES
i infevrristorn 17(7) YES
Colmalance Cenficate’ [ 17(8). YES
Risk Assessrent & Management 17(9) YES —]
mfmmﬁvmﬂmmmﬁeum 7(1o) YES
18(1) YES -
182} IYES
19(1) & (2 ES
2001) €12} YES
ENT G0 A
{22 YES —
23(1) (5] 81(7) & (8] YES =
23(2) (3 YES:
2374) YES =
24(1) A =1
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o Corponats Guurmase emermris wit 242) (956 6] A

M sbisiary of igtesd gnity " I =
MMigieritien, Chraptarstip & Tenurg 25(1) &2 ¥ES
Mekfivey of indapongionl dnecties 25731 & 4) YES
Fakihaiizahon of mependant tieclos 25(7) YES i
Mgnbersings o Commplless: 26{1) YES

wth crrmiinee ook of condict friarm EE{.?_I',_:I rYES

bR i Board of
NI SEO TG parsnrng)

i .

GG Of Sharenioing Ly for- - 26(4) YES
k. EURREEs B
ith respecttn Obigatons of directors.and | 26(2) & 26(5) YES

iF rraa i L

in e omen  Compliees SEhe” complance O nomdompiaon b EedEesied by
YesNoih A Forexampls, f the Boand has been composad in atcordands with the 1eguiremesnts af

Listing Fteg:.r.a{-::r “Yes'" may be indicated Similarly, in case the Listed Enlity has no related party

trarsacins. e woids "NA" may be ndmwtad

2 Hahas s NG delails of noncoimpEance may be gven heig
31t Je Listed Enlity woud ihe 1o prevics any other information the same may be irdicaled her

ations;
Listect Enity has appioved Maberal Subsiciary Policy and the Coporate Gevemance requinarments
with Fespect to subsidiary of Listed Enlity Have been complied

Wirg Swapnla Gupta
Corppany Secretary & Comptiance Officer
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AUDITCR'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tao,

The Members of
0P CHAINS Limited

We: have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Gavernance by O P,
Chains Limited for the year ended 31% March 2016, as stipulated in SEB iListing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Managament Our examinations was limited to procedures and Implementations
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensunng the comphar.~e of the conditions of
Corporate Governance -as stipulated in the said clause. It is neither an audit nar an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In-pur opinion and to the best of our informalion and according te {7e explanations
given fo us, we cedify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as siipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discldsure
Reguirements) Regulatons; 2015

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managemant has
conducted the affairs of the Company,

Flace: Agra For BPN & Company
Date: 17.08.2016 Chartered Accountants
Sdi-
Mikhil Garg.

(Mem. MNo.:407004)
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANGIAL YEAR ENDED-31%' MARCH, 2018
‘Pursuant th Section 204.11) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No 0 of the Companias

{Appointment andRamuneration of Managerial Personnelj Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members

O P CHAINS LIMITED

8/16 A, Seth Sall

Agra, Uttar Pradesh 282003

We have conductad the secretanal sudit of ihe compliance of applicadle statutory provisions and
ihe adherence to good corporale oractices by O, P CHAINSLUIMITED (hereinafter called the
Compary) Secretarial Audit was conductad in & manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corperate conducts /-statutory ~nmplian.2s and ex pressing our opinion therson

Based on our verification ‘of the O: P. Chains Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and
raturns filed and other recerds maintained by the company and also the Infermation provided Dy
the company, iis officers, agents arid autharised rapresentatives dunng Ine conduct of secretanal
gudit and as per the expian ations given tous and the representations made by the Manageneant,
we hereby reporl that in. our-opinion, the Company has, dufing the audit period covenng the
financial year ended on 3ist March, 2016 generally complied wik) the statutory provisions listed
hereynder and aiso that the Company has propat Board processes and comp, ance mechanism
in place to the-extent, in the manner and subjsct to the réj-orting made hereinafter

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and relums filed-and otHer records
made available to us and maintained by O P CHAINS LI TED for the fimancial year ended on
31st March, 2018 azcerding to the applicable provisions of

i The Companias Act, 1956 and the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act'y and the rules made thera

1o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Com mearcial
Barrowings(Mot.appiicable ta the Company during the Audit)

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelings prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act. 1892 ['SEBI Act'})-- '

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acguisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, .

(¢) The Securities.and Exchange Board of India (Prahibition of Insider Trading) Reguiations,
1662/2013;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital andDisclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2009, _

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Furchass Scheme) Guidelines, 1988 (Not applicable 1o the Company
during the Audit Period Undemeview).

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Companyduring the Audit Period under review);
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{g) The Secunties-and Exchange Board of India (Registrars (o an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1983 regarding the Companies Acl and dealing with client (Not
applicable to theCompany during the Audit Period under review),

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2008 (Mot applicable to-the T Z.ipany during the Audit Penod under review),

(i} The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Mot applicable to the Company during theAudit Pericd under review), and

(v) Laws specifically applicable to the industry to which the Company specifically belongs, as
wdentified by the management-are:-NIL

We hiave also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following.

| Secratanal Standards of The institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect (o board
and generakmeetings are yet to be specified under the Act oy the Institute.

I| The Listing Agreements sntered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange ofindia Limited

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarfications given o us the
Company has generally complied with the provisions ofthe Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidetines,
el mentioned above, However, the Company has an unspentamount during tie year in the
amount to be spant lowards Gorporate Social Responsitility

We further repurt that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper baianse of Executive
Directors Non-Executive Dirsctors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took. place duning the period under review were camed cut in
compliance with the pravisions of the Act.

Adequats notice was given ta all Oirectors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board
Meatings Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exisis for
seeking and obtainingfurther information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

Decisions at the Board Meetings. as representad by the management, were taken unanimously.

We further report that as per the explanations givén tu us and the representations made by the
Manzgementand refied upon by us there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the sizeand operations of the Company ta monitor and ensure compliancs
with applicable laws, rules, regulations andguidslines

MWK RASTOGI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

S/

Naveen Kumar Rastogi
FCS No. 3685

C. P No. 3785
Proprietor

Place :DELHI
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 4% ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-
2016

[Fursuant fo saction 82(3) of the Companigs Act 2013 amd rule 12(1) of the
Conmpanibs (Managoment and Adminisirafion)fioies 2014]

|. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS

i [ CIN T U27205UP2001PLC026372
i, | RegistrationDate ' : g4/12/2001%
i, MamesitheComparny | 0. P CHMNS LIMITED
iv, | Category/Sub-CategoryoftteCompany " Carmpany lmited by shares/indian Non-

| Goyemment Compatty
| .| AddressoftheRegisteragofficesnccontactdetails | BB A, SETH GALY
| AGRA
UTTAR PRADESH
| . | Uttar Pradssh 282003
| YES

vi. | Whetherlistadcompany

Vit "Nama Address and Contact details of Registrar | BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE

' and Transfer Agert, fany LIMITED

| | E/2, Ansa industnial Estate, Sakl Vihar

Road. Saki Naka. Andheri(E), Mumbai-
, 400072
I Tel No @ 022-4043 D200

Website. www bigshareonline com

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Nimehu_singssaﬁiumémnmhuting1 0% armoreofthetotal turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

'Sr.No. Mame and Description of main ‘Hlﬂ Code of the % to total turnover of the
products/ services

Product/ service lnnm-pa_ny

| 100%

X .
1 Trading of Precious and Non- i 241
Pracious Metals




'Sr. | Name And Address Of  CIN/GLN
No. | The Company |

w W |

|

Equity)

i, Category-wise Share "folding

)
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Holding/
Subsidiary
iAssociate

NIL

N Category of | No.of Shares held at the

Ipplin_nhlr.;
Section

" No.of Shares held at the end of o

Il. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

| Shareholder | beginning of the year ie | the year f.e 31.03.2016 Ch
5 01.04.2015 [ ang
a
dur
ing
the
]'l!a
. 4 . JE
Bemat| Physi| Total | %of | Demat | Physic [Total | % of
| cal Total al Tota
| Share I
5 Shar
es -
A, Promolers o . _ == B |
a.  Individuals /| | 26551 | nil 285510 | 53,10 | 2655100 | nil PE5R10 | 38.7 | 14
Hindu o0 0 2 0 & a4
Undivided
i, Family e
b. Central I
Government
I State
Government ‘ |
s(s) _
c. Bodies -
Corporate | ‘ |
|



Banks

", Others -
Trust

| Sub-Total (A (5,

I Foreign
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26651 | il

an

' 2BES10
0

.

5310, |

2655100

nil

265510
4]

Individuals
{Non-
Resident
Individuals
{ Forelgn
Individuals)
b. Bodies
Corporate

s

€. | Institutions

d. | Qualified
Foreign

| Investor

a, Others -
Trust

| Hub-Tetal (A]12)

e e
Sharthalding
of Projmiater amid
| Promoter Group
(A

NI il
26551 il
o0

i
| 265510
o

B. | Public
Eharg_hulliin

g
1. | Institutions

Nl
53.10

NIt

Nil

NIl

[ il

2655100

all

285510
0

| 38
| 805

il

14

a. | Mutual
Funds
un

b, Finannia}
Institutions [
Banks

Mil Mil

NIl

Nil

i

il

il

il

Mit

c. | Central

 Government
| State
Government
s(s)

Nil Nil

NIl

Nil

M

il

Venturg
Capital
Funds

Nl Nil

il

Ml

Ml

Bl

T Nil

Nii

Mit

il

Mil

Insurance
Companies

Nil il

Bl

Nil

il

Mil

il

Mt

Nil

f: Fareign
Institutional
Investors

Nil Nil

Mil

il

il

Mil

il

Ml

Foreign
Venture

Mil Mil

Ml

| Wil

Nil

| Nil

Ml

il

Nil

H
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Investors

‘” | Capital

h. | Qualified
Foreign

___ Investor

i Fareign
Portfolio
Investors

. {Carporate)

Mil

Mil

| . Any Other

il

Nil

' Ml

| Mit

Mii

Mil

il

il

Nli

il

Pl

Nil

N TN

NI i

| {specity)
Sub- otal (B)

S

Ml

il

il

Ml

Ml

Wil

il e H

2. | Nen-
| stitutions:

‘A Bodies

| Corporata
b Individuals -
i Individi -}
sharehoiders
holding
nominal
share capital
| upto "1 lakh

| 2344
1900,

45.89

3034200

Ml

303450

| O

443 | Ni

440000

il

440000

642 | 6.4

i Individual
shareholders

helding

nominal

share capital

in

excess of

"1 lakh

720000

Mil

720000

|
10.5 | 10.
1 {51

¢  Qualified
Foreign
Invastor

=8

Any Other

Trusts

-
=y |
—

Foreign

| Companies

iii | Clearing
Members |
Clearing
House

Sub-total (B)
(B

T Y et "

45.89

4194900

il

419480

612 |14,
| 3

Total Public
Shareholdin |

46,89

4184800

Mil

418480

B1.2 | 14,
| 3




0. P. CHAINS LIMITED
XV (155 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

500000 | 100

| 6850000

il

0

685000 100 |

il. Shareholding of Promoters

g k] 55 |
e
(B)i1)+(BI(2)
| TOTAL 50000
|A+(B) Bl 4]

St Shareholder’ | Shareholding at the Shareholding atthe end %
No. | s Name beginning of the year of the year31.03.2015 Change
01.04,2014 during
the
. year
Mo. of % of total % of Shares | Mo, of % of total | % of
Shares | year Fleggediens | Sharmes | year Sharas
~Shares of umbered Shares of | Pledged/an
2 1o the cumbered
| ECITIPERY Total shares company  To ol
el e - ‘MIH Fo r——
e Mr. Ashok 87000 | 17.4 Ml aroon | 127 Ml 4.7
Kumar Goyal | 0 S 2 |
2. Mr. Satish g700a0. | 174 Ml 87000 (127 il 4T
| Kumar Goyal | O | a
3. Mr. Om 90810 | 18.16" Mil 0810 | 1325 il 4.91
Prakash 8] a
Agarwal - ] =08 | i
4. | Mrs.Kusum |4000 008 Nil 4000 |0.05 | Nil 0.03
. _Agarwal 0. | |
5. Mr. Kailash 1000 | Q.02 Mit 1000 2014 | Nil 0.008
Chand | — | |
6. Mrs. Heera 1000 i C.02- il 1000 0.074 il 0006
Devi |
Ts Mr. Moon 1000 0.02 Pl 1000 0,014 il 0.006
Goyal
TOTAL 26551 I s nif 26551 (3874 14.36
00 ad
- B il
[
!
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ii.ChangeinPromoters 'Shareholding|plessespecify ifthere is no changa)

Sr. Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
no |  beginningeftheyear | during the year
No, of shares " of total No. of shares % of tatal
shiares of the ishares af e
= | company = company
At the beginning of the year | 2655100 53102 2855100
|
{Crata wise Increase |
Decrease in Promolers
“share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
far increase
!'decrease (e.g allotrnent |
transfer [ bonus’ sweat
| eguity etc): |
| Atthe End of the year | 2655100 £3.102 | 2655100

(iv).Sh -sholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than

Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

| 8l | Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehalding during the
No. beginning of tha yeaar YEAT,
| ForEachoftheTo | No.of shares % oftotal | Ne.of shares | % of iotal shares |
pid | shares of the of the company
COmpany '
Shareholders |
Al the beginning Ja Ram WE a0 .
of the year oftwares
olutions Pvt '
td-2344800 [
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ET | L ¢ B A o
. Diate wiss Hem
Increased F-ecurjties
Deur_aage in ILimited-
Shareholding '5,4|:}gg|:|
duning the:year |
spaciiying the irrajKishordg
reasons for ) -
IMCrsases 250000
[ Hacreasaia.g,
slctment! e A
ransfer! 1000
bonisisweat . _
s Al Burmar
{08
152000
-Eﬂﬂrﬁaﬁgama
B
130000
Hemendrafiga
rwal-
7E000
A o Bhares
And Sec, Lid.-
70000
FPradespBansa
.
30000
AnupLakhiGup
ta-20000
(As par tho detalls
pflaned on

A webaaie)

Hem SeCunties
Limited-540000

Girrajkishoriigar
al -

250000
'[BU‘I'IMQFE'W'El -

190000

r-ﬂmil Rumar Goel-
150000
Seemadgarwal —
130000

Hemendra -
Agarwal

Foono

A Sharez And
Ses Lid.-
70000
~radeepBansal-
20000

AnuplakhiGupta:

00D

ll#s par tha deials

Mentioned o R4
wiabeite)
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‘ At the End of the
year(or on the |
date of ja Ram |
separation, i oftwares
separated during Solutions Pyt |

the year) 1td-2344800

[
Hem |
Secirilies |
Limited- |
540000 i

Cairray
KishorAgarwa |

iEEElﬂ-Eiﬂ
AmitAgrawal .

i'l-.'-;“.ﬂﬂﬂﬂ

I.f_mii Kumar
Goal-
150000

Beemalganis
A
120000

:ﬂh‘l“ﬁ'lﬂrﬂ.ﬁgﬂ
rwal -
0000

ﬂ.G.EhﬂfﬂE:
And Sec Ltd -
TOOL0

PradespBanza
-
30000 '

AnuplakhiGup
B
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(v)Shareholding of Directors.and Key Managerial Personnel;

8l
No.

For Each of
the Directors
and KMmp

tr]e.year
Date wise

At the
beginning of

Sharehalding at the
Beginning of the year

Curnulative Srareholding

During the year

Ma. of sharas

2648100

%ol total
shares of the
cempany

52,0982

Increz=a!
Dacreasa in
Share
haldingduring
the year
Bpa0ifying tne
reascns for
increase

Idecreaszi

(@.0. alliotment/
transier
bonus/ sweat

Equity etc):

No.of shares | % uf totaf shares of |
the zompany

At the End of |
‘the year

648100

5,862

2648100

38.658
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Indebledness oftieCompany Including lﬁie_rEEtl:lutsianl:l1ng.-'ac|:rUEd butnotdueforpayment

|

Indebiadness at (he
lbeginning of the financial
lyear

i) Poncipal Amount
i) Interec® due but not paid
i) Imterest Hedrued Hut nol

 Total(i+i+i]
Chanoe in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition
- Reduction

Met Change

and of the financial year

i} Principal Amoum

i} Interest due but notpaid
lii) Interest accrusd but not
due

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured

Loans

Total
Indebtedness

De pn_si‘.‘a

(Tatal {i+i+iii)
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FEMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEY-MA ERIAL PERSONNEL
A. BemunerationtoManagingDirector, Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManagear
2l Particulars of Remuneration Narne of MDIWTD! Manager _T-::tal
No. L : _Amount
I Giross salary 1. OM PRAKASH AGARWAL 300000
\ajSalaryasperprovisionscontainedics 2, ASHOK KUMAR GOYAL 00000
ection17(1) of the Income-tai Act
1961 3.5ATISH KUMAR GOYAL 3000o0n
|biValue of perguisitas
uis17 2 Income-tax Act. 1861
{ciProfitsinlieuc salaryunoerssction 17
[ Bncome-taxfct 1863
Stock Option ' i}
3 Sweat Equity ' 6
4 Commission ! i ]
- & % of profit
- others, specify._. I
5 Oithers, please specify | | I
6. Total(A) | | 0
~ Celling as per the Act | I i ' I
Remuneration to other directors:
E- Tl Particulars of Remuneration T ; Total
No. _ Mame of MDIWTD/ Manager Hisesiiid
Independent Directors M, G500 per
-Fee for atending board commitiée Rajash sitting fee
meatings Commission Kumar
-Oihers, please spacify Gupta |
Mr, IEEE]E per |
AmolDa sitting fes
neria
Mre: G500 per
Astha sitting fee
i Sharma | LA sl
[ Total(1) - - R I |
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-Fea for attending board commitles
| meetings  Comimission _ |
-Others, please specity

(Totall) - =
| Total(B)=(1<2} !
_ Total Managenal Remuneratian

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

. Remunerstion to KefManagerial Personnel OtherTlanMD/Manager/WTD: NIL

sl Particulars of Key Ha?agur[al Personnaf
no, | Remuneration IR - . LIl TR
GEQ | Company CFO Total
Recretary

(a)Salary as per provisions ,
contained in sectien17(1)cf | |
the Income-tax Act, 1861

(byvalue of par Equity sites
uis17(2) Income-taxAct 1857

e)Profite in lisu of satary I |
urder section17{3)|income-

taxAct 1967 =
2 Stock Option L = =
3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission
- as % of profit others, specify
5 Others, please specity
B Total
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V. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ICOMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of  Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD  Appeal
the description  Punishment! INCLT/Court  made. If
companies Compounding fees anylgive
£t =, S imposed i SUIRTIES

A.Company =

| Penalty
Punishman
L ormpoundia
B.Directors
Penalty |
Funishmant :
Coumprynda
C.OtherOfficers In Default I ="y
Penalty |
Punighiment |
Comipdicdig '

MANAGEMENT DISCUESION AND AMALYEIS REPORT

In compllance of the provisions ol SEE (Listing D'bligaﬂﬂns and Disciosurs
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 ("LODR Reguiations 20157, Please find Management
Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of Annual Report

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

Company récognizes operations asan Important source of competitive advantage and
further belleves in continuallystriving for higher and better levels ofquality not just in its
products. but also inits: cperations, without losing sight of #scommitments towards the
environmentand communities where it cperates. Ahost of initiatives are continually rolled
outby the company to improve productivitywhile reducing its energy Usage.

Company s committed to create an open and transparent organization thatis focused on
people and therr capability and fostering an environment that enablesthem to deliver
superior performance.

Company deals in the products which are of international standards in lerms of pufily,
One of our strength is that we practice fair dealings In or transactions and provide quality
products. We believe that an intricacy of our quality products enables us to get better
margins on the products traded by us and develop long term relations.
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2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The consumer landscape has  been continuously evalving antd one  has
tokeep pace with the changing trends i order to win consumer confidence

The Indian silver firms are repotted to be going through a transition phase, upgrading
their technologies to conform to infermational standards. The short supply of goid In the

country and the rising prices of the yvellow metal have in-a way benefited silver [ewellery

manufacturers.

The economic outlook provides the maosl important basis far determining the prospects
for global silver industrial demand, while prices are generally more of a secandary
concern.  In terms-of the former. healthy western market growih over the past decade
has been an important contributory factor to the strangth in silver industrial demand.

Currency voiatility, slowdown in category growth rates and unpredictable weather
patterns are some of the threats to the company's prospects.

3. RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company is well aware of therisks and challenges and has put Inplace mechanis.ns
te ensure that theyare managed and mitigated withadequate timely actions One of the
key risks faced by theCompany in foday's scenaric is thecontinued inflationary frend
which is notonly increasing cost pressures; but mayalso lead to demand compression for
s products, Increase of imitation/smuggled products canhamperourgrowth The input
Cosl Prescuros wora managed offoctively. Growth rates across guarters have . begn
consistent and reflect your company's sound business strategies and strong execution
capabilities. A slowdown inoverall economic growth can leadto pressure on disposable
incemesand spending power of people

To overcome the hurdies posed by a challenging external environment, Compary has
been taking proactive measures in portfolio, praduct and channel optimization. The focus
of the Company is on ensuring desper penetration and more effective distribution of
products,

The Cempany increased its efforts to improve praductivity by daploying various cost
reduction and energy saving initiatives, resulting in a reduction in manufacturing costs o
lower levels.



65| P ag O. P. CHAINS LIMITED
XV (15") ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:: AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control including internal
financial controls. Your Company has an Audit Committee headed by a non-executive
independent director, inter-alia, to oversee your Company's financial reporting process,
disclosure of financial information, and reviewing th- performance of statutory and
internal auditors with management. The internal control system, including internal
financial controls of the Company, is monitored by an independent internal audit team,
which encompasses examination/ periodic reviews to ascertain adequacy of internal
controls and compliance to Company's policies. Weaknesses noted along with agreed
upon action plans are shared with audit committee, which ensures orderly and efficient
conduct of the business and effectiveness of the system of internal control. The audit
function also looks into related party transactions, preventive controls, invcstigations, as
well as other areas requiring mandatory review per applicable laws. The powers of the
Audit Committee, inter-alia, include seeking information from any employee, obtaining
outside legal or other professional adviceand investigating any activity of the Company
within the committee’'s term of reference. Your Company'’s internal audit Jepartment
verifies the information of the financial statements as well as the compliance with your
Company’s policies to maintain accountability and ensuring controls are in place to
safeguard of all its assets and correctness of accounting records. The internal audit
department shares regular updates regarding the work done, coverage, weaknesses
noted and other relevant issues with appropriate management levels including Audit
Committee. Observations/ weaknesses noted from time to time are suitably acted upon
and followed up at different levels of management.The internal control is supplementeu
by an extensive program of audits and periodic review by the management.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the O.P.
Chains objectives, projections, estimates and expectations might be construed as
forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations.

Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or
implied. Important developments that could affect the Company’s operations
include a downward trend in the industry, rise in input costs, exchange rate
fluctuations and significant changes in political and economic environment, environment
standards, tax laws, litigation and labour relations.

To ensure our Long term corporate success, company implements risk management
system which includes recording, monitoring and controlling internal enterprise business
risks and addressing them through informed and objective strategies.
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BPN& COMPANY. B O: B. Floor, Padamdeep Tower,
Chartered Accountants G-10/8, Sanjay Place, Agra —282 002
Tel. : +91 562 4009947

e-mzil ; canikhilgarg@email.com

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members ol M/s Q. P. Chains Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s O. P. Chains Limited. (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
signilicant accounting policies arid ~ther expianatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the (inancial position. financial performance and cash {lows of the Company
in accordance with the Accounting Sta..dards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are frec from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the St “ards on Auditing issucd by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audil o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements arc {ree from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of matcrial misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audil procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March

31, 2016;
b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Agcount, of the profit for the year ended on that
date; and 7ib Cop :

2

%

c) in the case of the Cash Flow St e cash flows for the year ended on that
=5
.

<.
date. i &
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order. 1o the extent applicable.

)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and expluanations which to the best of our
= knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

¢) Inouropinion, all the information and explanations with regard to branch, which to
the best of our knowledge and belief . e necessery for the purpose of our avdit
have been obtained by us. There is no other Branch Auditor appointed by the
Company.

d) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement deal:
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

¢) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred (o in section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

f) In our opinion, there are no observations or comment- on financial transactions or
matters which have any adverse effect on the functioniig of the Company,

g) On the basis of writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2016, and taken on rccord by the Board of Direclors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a dire~tor in terms of
sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

h) In our opinion, there arc no qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to
the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith.

i) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is gencrally an adequate internal control procedure by the management,
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventories & fixed assets and payment for cxpenses & for sale of
goods. During the course of our audit, no major instance of continuing failure to
correct any weaknesses in the internal controls has been noticed. That the Company
has appointed Internal Auditor.

For BN & Company
= -w\rtcred Accountants
£ N»013887C

Place: Agra il Garg (":F"

Date: %’S{[Q (Partner )

Membership No. 407004
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BPN& COMPAN o B O: B. Floor, Padamdeep Tower,
Chartered Accountants G-10/8, Sanjay Place, Agra — 282 002
Tel. : +91 562 4009947

e-mail : canikhileare@email.com

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory
Requirements,

We report that:

S, Particulars . o Auditors
No. Remark

' (i) |(a) whether the company is 7ﬁ1amtaining proper | YES
records showing full particulars, including
| quantitative details and situation of fixed assets:

| (b) whether these fixed assets have been physically | YES
verified by the management at reasonable
| intervals; whether any material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in the hooks of
account;
(c) whether the title deeds of immovable propertics | YES
are held in the name of the company. If not,
provide the details thereof;

(i) |whether physical verification of inventory has been | YES
conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and  whether any material
discrepancies were noticed and if so, whether they
have been properly dealt with in the books of
account;

(i) | (iii) whether the company has granted any loans, | NO
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
partics covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act. If s0,

(a) whether the terms and conditions of the grant | N.A.
of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s
interest;

(b) whether the schedule of repayment of principal | N.A.
and payment of interest has been stipulated and
whether the repayments or receipts are regular;

(c) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount | N.A
overdue for more than ninety days, and whether
reasonable steps have been taken by the company
for recovery of the principal and interest;

(iv) |in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and | YES
security whether provisions of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 _have been complied
with, If not, provide the dgtail<thereof.

(v} |in case the company ias, Qfaépted deposits, | N.A.
whether the directives i ; g_cfj '{fh the Reserve Bank




69 | Pag O. P. CHAINS LIMITED
XV (15t ANNUAT. GERNERAT. MEETING

of India and the provisions of sections /3 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
and the rules framed there under, where
applicable, have been complied with? 1 [ not, the
nature of contraventions should be stated; If an
. order has been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank
of India or any court or any other tribunal, | i
] whether the same has been complied with or not?
(vi) |where maintenance of cost records has been  N.A. 1
specified by the Central Government under sub- |
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, |
4 | whether such accounts and rccords have been |
' | made and maintained; i
1 (vii) | (a) whether the company is regular in depositing | YES
undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
auty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authnrities
and if not, the extent of the arrcars of outstanding
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial \
year concerned for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, shall
be indicated; b |
(b) in case dues of income tax or sales tax or | No such dues
wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or
duty of excise or value added lax or cess have not
'been deposited on account of any dispute, then
'the amounts involved and the forum where
dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere
representation to the concerned Department shall
not constitute a dispute). G e D
(viii) | whether the company has defaulted in renayment | NO
of dues to a financial institution or bank or
debenture holders? If yes, the period and amount
of default to be reported,; !

(ix) | whether moneys raised by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans were applied for the
purposes for which thosc are raised. If not, the
details together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported;

(%) whether any fraud on or by the company has been | NO
noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the
nature and the amount involved is to be indicated.
(xi) | whether managerial remuneration has been paid | YES

or provided in accordan/ o ith the requisite

approvals mandated by ‘féw wsions of scction

197 read with Schedule vha Ceinpanies Act? If
£y

= .
By Acco

YES
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RS, - ST T e S
| | not, state the amount involved and steps taken by ‘
| i : 2 Ay e

| i the company for securing refund of the same; ‘
A5k e |
|

|

(xii) | whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the | NA
' | Net Cwned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20
; | to meet out the liability and whether the Nidhj

| Company is- maintaining ten per  cent |
lunencumbered term deposits as specified in 'i:hc[

Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability: |

| (xiii) | whether all transactions with the related parties | YES
i are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of

! ,Companies Act, 2012 where upplicable and the |

: | details have been disclosed in the Financial

[ | Statements ete., as required by the appiicable
.___|accounting standards; ,

|

(xiv) | whether the company has made any preferential | NO
‘ allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
! partly convertible debentures during the year
‘ under review and if 80, as to whether the
requirement of section 42 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been complied with (nd the amount |
raised have been used for the purposes for which |
the funds were raised. If not, provide the details in
respect of the amount involved and nature of non-

compliance: 2

(xv) | whether the company has entered into any non- | NA
cash transactions with directors or persons |
connected with him and if so, whether the |
provisions of section 192 of Compaunies Act, 2013 |
have been complied with:

(xvi) | whether the company is required to be registered | NA
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has
been obtained.

For BPN & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Agra

Date: %,5/[”:

Membership No. 407004
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O.P. CHAINS LIMITED
8/16 A SETH GALL, AGRA-252003

BALANCE SHEET OF O, P, CIHAINS LIMITED

As at Asat
PARTICULARS Notes No, 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
LEQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. Sharcholders' Funds _304,735,800.38 283.018,112.38
A. Share Capital i G 68,500,000,00 50,000,000.00
B, Reserves & Surplus b L 236,235,%00.38 233,018,112.38
C. Maney received agninst share warrants - -
2. Share application moncy pending allotment - -
3. Non Current Liabilities = -
" A. Long-term Borrowings 3 - -
B. Deftrred Tax Liabilities( Net) -
C. Other Long Term Liabilities 9 ]
L. Long term provisions - -
4. Current Liabilities 149,016.00 J328,853.00
A. Short Terim Borrowings
B. Trade Payables 3.376.00 -
C. Other Current Liabilitics 5 97,615.00 278,963.00
D). Short Term Provisions 6 48.625.00 49,890.00
_—
Total _.:___0_-1.883.4 16.38 283&46!965.38
I ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets 274,666,717.50 275,046,234.50
A. Fixed Assets: _ L,208,194.50 1,778,292 50
(i) Tangible Assets " 1,208,194,50 1,778,292.50
(i) Intangible nssets " -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(v) Fixed assets held for sale -
B. Non Current Investments '8 272,312,550.00 272,317,550.00
C. Deferred tax ussets 9t 824.00 B1,580.00
D. Long Term Loans and Advances iy 245,200.00 245,200.00
E. Other Non Current Assets 11 899,949.00 623,612.00
2. Current Assets 30,218,698.88 8,300,730.88
A. Current Investments
B. Inventorics 2! 2711548862 6,345,836.64
C. Tiade Receivables 13 - - -
D. Cash & Cash Equivalents '4' 183,380.04 481,729.34
E. Short Term Loans & Advances ‘5 283,105.22 41,254.90
F. Other Current Assets '16" 2.636,716.00 1,431,910,00

Total 304.885,416.38 283&65965.38

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on

e "1 to 35"
Financial Statement

This is Lhe Balance Sheet referred For & on behalf of the Board
10 in our report of even date; W /\é
For BPN & COMPANY g ‘ -
Lha red Accountants M_‘,‘_{/}“ %
A H (Om Prakash r\;,arna (Ashok Kumar Gayal)
) DIN :-'00095300 DIN :-'00095313

haging Director Director

3 pta) (Ash 4]
MRN:- 429434 CFo 44 ol
Secretary
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Q.P. CHAINS LIMITE
8/16 A SETI1 GALI, AGRA-282003

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & 1LOSS

Far the For the
year ended year ended
PARTICULARS Notes No, 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
I. Revenue from Operations "18' 692,239,226.30 2,583,320,248.60
1. Otlier Incomes bl & - 173,625 00
1 Total Revenue (1+11) 692,239,226.30 2,583,493,873.60
111 EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed % -
Purchases of Stock-in-rrade 20 706,353,159.258 2,551,201,638.63
Changes in inventories of finislied goods, wark-
in-progress and stock-in-trade 21 (20,769,651.98) 22,617.395.29
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 1,780,245,00 4,639,606 00
Finance Cost 232 18,731.90 %:2,201.37
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 24! 570,098.00 933,518.00
Other Expenses 25! 2,222.447.13 1,076,368.36
Total Expenses 690,175,025.30 2,580,696,727.65
Op .ating Profits before provisions & Contingencics 2,064,197.00 2,797,145.9%
IV Provisions (uther than tax) & Contingencies: - 2
2.064,197.00 T 29914395
Profits from ordinary activities for the year before Tax 2,064,197.00 5 2,797,145.98
V. TAX EXPENSE:
Current Tax:
(a) Current tax exp.ense for current year 638,663.00 £92.318.00
(b) (Less): MAT credit (where applicable) - *
() Current tax expense relating 10 prior years - 3
(d) Nat current tax expense - -
(e) Deferred 1ax 80,756.00 (34,225.00)
719,419.00 858,093.00
Prafits from Continuing activities for the yeur ulter Tax (A) 1,344,778 1,539,052.95
—_—
DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operntions (before tax) - s
of habilities attributable 10 the discontinuing
operations . .
Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing operations = 5
(a) on ordinary nctivitics attributable to the discontinuing operations - 4
(b) on pain / (loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of linbilities = =
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (3) = o
TOTAL OPERATIONS
Profit/ {Loss) for the year (A+B) 1,393,778.00 1,939,052.95
—
Paid-up Equity Share Cupital (Face Value of ' 10 each) 68,5(10,000.00 50,000,000.00
Basic Earnings per Share (EPS) 0.20 0.39
Weighled Average No. of Shares (Face Value '10) 6,850,000.00 5,000,000.00
Significamt Accounting Policies & Notes on oAt
Financial Statement
As per our report of even date; %
For.BPN & COMPANY For & on behalf of the Bonrd o k,‘\/\-’"‘?
RarErpd Aocountants % TN S

DIN :-'00095300

o P ibotl

{Om Prakash Agarwal)

Managing Dired

O.P. CHAINS LIMITED

(Ashok Kumar Goyal
DIN :-'00095313

{ pn vla Gupta)
MRN:- A29434

Sceretary

/)

‘_f‘ «
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O.P. CHAINS LINITED
/16 A SETH GALL AGRA-282001

As ar 3lst Marel As ar st March
e 2018
NOTLS ON FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAK ENDES 315 March, ]
Nate No, |
Share Capiral
Authurised
72,50,000 Equity Shares ol ' 10 each 72,500.000.00 72.500,000,00

Issued & Subseribed
08,50,000 (PY 50,00,000 Equity Shares of

10 each fully paid up) 68, 560,000.00 50,000,000,00
Palid-up
68,50,000 (PY 50,00,000 Lquity Shares of
10 cach fully paid up 68.800.000,00 50,000.000.00
—_— =
68,500,000.00 50,000,000,00
e VRIS

The company hiss only one class of shares referred 10 a5 oquity shares having a par value of *
vote per shire.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the shares shall be entitled 1o receive any of the remaming nssets of the Company, siler
distribution ol all preferential amounts, Hewever, no such preferential wrnonnts exist curtently, The amowit distributed will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the sharcholders

10 Each holder of one equity share is cntitled to ane

Reconcilintion of Number of Shares Outstanding
Issued & Subseribed Capital:

Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Add: Shares 1ssued during the year 1.850.000.00 -
Nuniher uf Shares outstanding at the end of the yeur 6,850.000.00 5,000,000.00
Paid up Capital;
Nurber of Shures outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,000,000.60 5.000,000.00
Adil: Shares allotted during the year 1,850,000.00 -
Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,850,000.00 5,000,000.00
Shinres Hoeld By Sharcholders Holding More Than 2015-16 2014-15
s h o

Namic of the Shureholder Ng::l:: 8 hr(::::f;j{::“re- Nuniber of Shures : :rn;:::;c;(l:f;wre-
Mr Om Prakash Agarwal $08,100.00 13.2¢ 908,100.00 18,16
Mr Ashok Kumar Gayal 870,000.00 12.70 870,0C0.00 1740
Mr Sutish Kumar Goyal £70,000.00 12.70 870,000 00 17.40
Raja Ram Software Solutions () Ltd 2,344,.800.00 3423 2,344.900.00 I 46.90
Hem Securities Lid 540,000,00 7.38 % =
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O.P. CHAINS LIMITED

Note No. 2 Asat 31st Mareh As at JIst March
HESERVE & SURPLUS 2016 2015
Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance of Secunitics Preminm Reserve 117,245,000 00 117,245,000.00
Add : Premium on shares allatted 1.850,000 00

Closing Balance of Securities Premium Reserve 119,095,000, 00 117,245,000,00

General Reserve

General Reserve - Opening Balance 90,000,000,00 90,000,000.00
Add : Transfer from profit & loss account during the your 3
General Reserve - Closing Balance $0,000,000.00 90,000,000,00
Surplus
Balance Brought forward from earlier years 25,773,11238 22,936,432.43
Add: Net adjustments during the year * 22,910.00 397,627.00
Add: Profits during the ycar 1.344,778.00 1,959,052.9%
Less: Transfer to general reserve . -
Rulunce carried forward to next years 27,140,5800.38 25,773,112,38

236.235.800.38 233,018,112.38
——R e —rOE R Tk

* Net Adjustments During the year

| Particulars Amount Amaunt
licome Tax Refund AY 2009-10 . 956,920.00
Income Tax Refund AY 2C10-11 12,910.00 -
Adjustmen: for Dep. a3 per Companics Act 2013 - (59.293.00)
[“rorat 22.910.00 897,627,00
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note No, 3
Long-term Borrowings
Term Loan from Bank:
Secured :
Vehicle Loan froin Kotak Mahindra Pame Limited 217.269,00 217.269.00
Less : Curvent Maturities out of sbove shown separately * 217,269.00 217,269.00

)

Terms of Vehicle Loan from Koiak Mahindra Prime Lid:
|. Vehicle Loan is Secured by way of Hypothecation of AudiCar,
2. Vehicle Loan is repayable in § installment of Rs.1,50,000 in FY 2011-12, 6 insullments of Rs.1,50,000 and 6 installments of Rs. 1,30,600 in Fy

and 6 Installments of Rs.1,30,000 and 6 Installments of Rs. B0,000 in FY 2013-14, 6 installment of Rs. 80000 and 6 installments of Rs 45,000 in |
and 6 installments of Rs. 45,000 in FY 2015-16

3 Rate of Interest: 14.16% per annum on monthly rasts,

Note No. 4
Trnde Paynblc
Hindustan Zine Limited 3.376.00 2
— 000 e e

3.376.00
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Q.. CHAINS LIMITED
Note No, 5

20140 2618
Adviice From Cusiomers = %
Current Maturities of Long-tenn bonowings 217,269,00
Other Payables »
Kotak Mahindia Prine Lid - Car Loan Payable A/C * - 44,694.00
Electricily Payable 20,000.00 17,000.00
Cheques issued but net presculed 60, 500,00 -
Service Tax Payuble 1111500 -
278,963.00
—— 000
_Nate N, 6
Shurt-terin Vroyisions
vision for ewiployee benefis:
Salary & Wages Payable = =
Provisions other than Tor employee benefits ;
Provision for Income Tax - Current - B
Auditors' Remunemtion Payable +8.625,00 28.090.00
Legal and Prolessional fees Payable - 21,800.00
Expensc Davgble - -
49,890.00
—_— 49.800.00
urrent Inyestnients
Unijuoted lnvesnment 272,312 350,00 272.317.550.00
—__ Imansso 271,317,550,00
—_— 2 712,550, —_— £ 75317.550.00

Investmients fy
Piniculars

atiness, p Firms as Partoer as on 31.03.2016

Ashok Housing

145,075,550.00
127.237.000.00
272.312,550.00

O P Ehains Hausings
Totul

Nate No., 9

———
In sceordance with Accounting Stand: 'd .22 "Accounting for Taxes on Incomes”

Government, the timing difference have 1esulted in nei deferred (ux ussets of "Rs 8247
81.580/). Asus prudsat ineasure, the deferred tax credit has been recognised i

neufied under the Companies Act, 1956 by the Cental
- for the period ended us on 31st, Mareh 2016 (Prev. Year:
il secounts with an Appropriate allowance,

Brealoup of Defereed Tax Assets is viven below @

2016 2018
Deferred Tax Asset -
On azrount of Contingent Provision apzinst
Non Berforming Assets:
Opening Deferred Tax Asscts 81,580.00 47.355.00
Onaecount of Depreciation: (B0,756.00) 3422500
B24.00 81,550.00
Deferred Tax Liability .
On account of Depreciation: .
Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities = =
Depreeigtion = =
Deferred Tax Assels (Net) $24.00 51,580.00
0
Note No. 10
Long term Logns und Advances
Telephoiie Sceurity 21.200.60 21,200.00
Electricity Security 20.500.00 20,500.00
BSLE Limited Sceurity Ade 203,500 G0 203,500.00
e
245.200.00 245,200.00
—_— UL R —— L T L
Note No. 11
Other Non Current Assets
Income Tax Recoversble (Net of
Provision) :
Related ta AY 2014-15 $95.930.00 595,930.00
Reluted 10 AY 2015-16 27.682.00 27,6R2.00
Related to AY 2016-17 276,337.00

—
899,949.00 623,612.00
—_— 899.949.00 —— 623.612.00
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O.P. CHAINS LIMITED
Nare No, 12
laventorics
(Al cost or nel roalisable vatlue, whiclieyer is less)
Raw Materials ;
Stock in Trade:
Silver
CY 755 2270kg@35903 76
PY 173.9300 kgsi 36488
Finished Goagls ¢

Nute Ny. 13

Trade Receivables *
—Elacruml.lesidurml food:

Trude Receivibles outstanding for g
penod exceeding six months fiom the
date hiey beeame due for payment
Otlier Trade Receivables

Note No, 14
Cash & Cash Fquivalents
— _ Hunuienis

Bilies Wil Bank s

Cash in Hund

NSC Purchused at Branch Office (Dhiolpur Afc) s+
FDR Ase {Ahmedabad Branch) #=«

° Balanee in Current Accounts with Banks as an 31.03,2016

27,115 4588 62 £,315,836.64
27,115,488.62 6,345,836.64
—_— e "h850.64
_— —— T
—ee = e S
As at Jist March As ut 315t March
2016 2015
62,932709 285,302.39
35,123.00 111,093.00
58.001.00 38,001.00
27,333.00 27,333,00
153,389.04 481,729.34
—_— 808 —_— 234

S, Particulars
ICICH Bask A%c No. 62870500237]

/s No. 0981009300002510

PAB, Surya N

Onanal Bank OF Commerce, Sanjay Place A/c No, 084250 1000504

S B oG

Amouni

** NSC lying with Rujusthan Governunent VAT Depurunent Rs, 23,000/~ plus Rs. 15,000/ and scerued interest theeon
“** FDR lying with Gujarar Government VAT Department Rs. 25,000/ plus interest thereon

Note No. 15

Short-term Loans & Advances
Other Luans & Advances:
Advance Tax (Aly 2016-2017)
Other Loans & Advances:
VAT Afes
Agra
UP Var - May-2015

25825522 41,254.50
23,850 60

—_—
283,105.22 41,254,90
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O, CHAINS LIMITED

Note No. 16

Other Current Assets
0O P Chains Limited, Dell - Vat Deptt.- Advance 20,000 00
SME IPO Exps 1,3560,937.00
Hem Securities Lid (50,072.00)
Hindustan Zine Lad -
MMTC Limited 300,619.00
STC Of India Lid 112.00

Miscellaneous Expenses * =

2.626,716.00
* ROC Fees for increase in authorised capital

Nate No, 17

Contingent Linbilities & Commitments
(o the extent not provided for)

a. Contingent Linbilities:

(Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: Nil (Prev. Year: Nil)

b. Commitments:

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed un capital account and not and not provided lor @ Nil (Prev, Year: Nil)

20,000.00
993,961 00
14,028.00
1,368.00
300,619.00
101.934.00

1,431,9

.00

¢. In the opinion of the Board, the assets other than fixed assets and non current investments ure upproximately of the smne value stated, if realised,

m the ordinary course of business.

Note No. 18

Income From (Operations

Geld Sale VAT :
Silver Sule Retail VAT =
Silver Sale VAT 692,239,226.30

Nute No. 19

Other Incomes

Profil o sale of Car N

39,723,607.00
13,310,007.67
2,530,286,633.93
2.583,320,248.60

173,625.00
173,625.00
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Q1 CHAINS LIAITED
—LHAINS LINUTED
_Note Na 20
Purchases OF Stock 1 | rade
Silver Purchaze VA

Guld Purcligse

Note No. 21

Chanzes In Inventories
Opening Stoc
CY 173.9500 ks 36485
PY 626.068 kpstp 46262 12
Closiig Siek
7O Rpsia 3590376
Y 173,9300 kpsiit 36445
Irmc.uu-f(l)rcr.-nso i Stocks

Nioite Nu. 12
Employee lenehig Expenses

Salary & Wages

Bonus 1o Employess

Birecion Remuneration

Note No, 23

Vinance Cast
Interest Expenses -
tterest on Car Lo
Other Barrowing Cost:
Bank Commission & Chuges

Note Ng, 24
Lepreciation & Amortisation [y enses
Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Note No. 25

*——L-v—._______
Uffice angd Administration Expense
Acsounting Charpes
Administrative expenses
Advenisement Expenses
Board Meeting Exp
Car Fuel Fxpenses

UDSL Expenses

Directors Sitting Fee;

Elevincity Exp.

General & Shop Exp.

Insntance exp

Interest On TR

Market Mokings Evpenses

Office Rent *

Repans & h.1arnmiuau.:-:(L‘ounlinx Maching)
RITC Ae

Kound OIT

Service Tax on Dircetor Sitting Fee
SME PO Expenses Written OfT
Telephone exp

Travelling Ale

Vat on ¢ur sale

Vegal and Professional Expenses
Seeretarial Audit Expenses

Internal Andip Expenses

Auditor's Remunieration

Legal Ex;
Professional fecs

As ae3Ust March As at 31g ch
2016 2018
—_— e

TENLINA 1Ay S

6.345,836.64
2115448 62

(20,769,637.587

82324500
55,000 00
200,000 09

1,780.245,00
——— s TREAN D

7,751.00

10.980.90

18.731.80
—_— %L

570.098.00
—_— LR

S$70,098:00
— U

120,000,004
78.108.00
62.305.00
30,871,100
23,555.00

197,199.00
7051700
10,305 00
78.000.00

237,240.00
21,473.00
84.838.00

311,513.00
66,000.00
8423700
mn
1L112 00
91L740.00
14,621 40
9.750,00

27.500.00
20,000.00
28,625.00

8.427.00

222,447,135

2% 597,684.63
39,605.950.00

2,551,201,638,63
———2 . 201.638,63

28,963,231.93
6.345.8306.64

22,617395,35

281.832.00
37,774.00

3,600.000.00

—_— A0
4,639.606,00

— S 7, 006.00

73.781.00

154.420.37
228,201.37
— L0137

933.518.00
933,518.00
— 51800

120,000,00
12,540.00
31,892.00
132.277.00

156,000.00
219,502.00
47.380.00
129,107.00
225.00

66.000.00
8,464.00
19.000.00
11936
19,369.00
7.600.00
6,075.00

28,0%90,00
52,728.00
20,000.00

1,676,368.36
—170,J68.36

* Office Rent includes Rs. 36,000/« for place at MM, Gale, Agra, Rs. 24,000/- for Regist=red Office o
Apta and Rs, 6,000/ for shop at Chuubey Ji Ka Phatak Ki
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CllA
ste No. 26

Paniculars of employees who we in receipt of RS 60.00,000 per annum when employed tioughout i

when gmployed for the part of year - Nil (Prev Yeor: Nil).

LIMITED

sl year or s £,00,000 per month

Note No. 27
Payment to Auditors 010 2015
—_— _— S —
(2) As Auditors 18,625.00 28,090.00

() As Advisor, or in any other capacity in respect of:
{1} Compuny Law Matters
{11) Tax Auditors
(i) icome Tux Mutlers =
()R, B 1 Matters
{iv) Service fux el .
28.625.00

Nore No, 28

“There has been no priue perivd or extiu-ordinury iem of'ingome or expenditure which has been entered i the books ol ueeoun

s dunng the year.

Note No. 19
A provision of '6.38.663/- (Prev. Year: B8,82,318/-) has been mude for current income tax during the year. The provision far current tux is made
on the hasis of mxable income for the current accaunling year ini accordance with the Income Pax Act, 19061

Note No. 30

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 "Accounting for Tixes on Incomes” notilied under the Companties Aut, [U56 by the Central
Flovernment, the fiming differenee have resulted innet deferred tax assets of "Rs. 824/- (i'rev. Year: 81,580/-). Asa prudent measure, the delerred
(ax credit has been recognised in the accounts witlt un upproprinte allowance.

Brewk up of Deferred Tax Asscts Is given below :

2016 2015

{2eferred Tax Assel .

D aceount of Contingent Provision against

Nan . forming Asscts:

Openil' ¢ Deferred Tax Assets #1,580.00 47,355.00

On pesount of 120 wecation: (80,756 t1) 34,225.00

#2400 81,580.00

Deferred Tax Liability © s, A

On account of Depreciation

Opening Do, .J Tax Liabilities o k

Depreciation . A
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ERL b WA ——— —FrrR

Note No. 31
T ATmedibad Bravei registered on 13.00.2005 vide TIN 24309900406 and closed o1 03.09.2011
3 Delhi Branch registered on 11.10.2007 vide T/N 070703134162 und closed on 28.07.2009
3, Dholpur (Knjastian)branch registered on 30.07.2004 vide TIN 08160932083 and business closed in F.Y 2006-07
4 Delhi branch registered on 02.02.2018 vide TIN 07886912499 and clased on 22.08 2014

Nate No. 32
‘T compuny has not received any intimation from “suppliers” regnrding their stiutus under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develop:
Acl, 2006 and hence, followiny disclosures under the said Act have been shown as: Nil

2016 2015
(a) The principal amount and interest due thereon (to
be shown separntely) remaining unpaid to any supplier
os af the end of accounting year. Nil Mil
{b) The minouni of interest paid by the buyer in tenns
of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Emerprises Development Act, 2006, along with the
antount of the payment made 1o the supplier beyond Nil Nil
{c) The amount of inerest due und payuble for the
period of delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the nppointinent day during the year)
bul without sdding the interest specified under the Nil Nil
Micro, Swll und Medium Enterprises Deve
(d) The wmount of intcrest accrued and rem
unpaidd ut the end of each secounting yvary and Nil Nil
(&) The wnount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the suceceding years, until such date
when the interest dues ns nbove are aerunlly paid to the
small enterprise, under Section 23 of Micro, Small and Nil Nil
Medium Enterprises Deve'opment Act, 2006.

Note No.33 2018
CIF value of lmporis Nil
E s in foreige curteney' Nil

Expentitures in foreign currency Nil
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QP CHAINS LIMITED
Rote No. 34

Related Party Disclosures

5 L e e s s 3 .o & 2 x " - A8y . P
d Parties Jisclosures, as required in terms of Accounting Standird (AS) I8 are given below -

I4s
| Relationsps

a) Individual with Control;
i MrOm Prakush Agarwal
tii)  Mr Ashok Kumar Goyal
ity Mr Satish Kumar Gioyal
b) key Managerial Personnel :
(i MeOm Prakash Agarwal
fiiy:  Nedstiok Kumar Goyal
(i) Misotsh Kumar Goyal
¢)  Relatives of Key Management Personnel, where trausactions have taken place:
QP Chaing Company
ey B Chains Jewellors
(i DR Chuins Limited, Delhi - Branch
Now : Related party relationships are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Lransictions carried out with related purties referred 1o aboy ¢in the ordinary course of Business:

[5- Nature of induﬂl Key Manage | Relativesof T ——————
No. Transaction with Contral rial Key Manage- Total
Personnel erial Personnel
Share Application Moneyv Received - F 2 7
Shares Allowed during the vear - - - -
Uinseeuied Loan Received - - . -
41 Linsectired Loan Refunded - . - -
31 Interest paid to Depositors - - - 4
0. 1 Sajarics paid 1o Stal) = - s
! Dircetors Remunerition 900,000.00 - 5
&l Purchase - - - X
v J Sales 2 -] 610,160,378.10 | 610,160,378.10
T = TOTAL 900,000.00 - | 610,760,378.10 610,160,378.10

Hgoroe have Bboon regronpedireclassificd wherever necessary o correspond with the current year
<lassilication/disclosure
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0. P.CHAINS LIMITED
~Cash Flow Statement For The Period ended on March 31, 2016

Amount in R AmountinRs
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax

Net Profit /(Loss) before Tax & extraordinary items 2,064,197 2,797,146
Adjustment for

Depreciation written off 570,098 933,518
Profit on sale of car - (173.6258)
Other Non-Cash Expenses - 19,000
Expenses Payable - 69,948
Financial Charges 18,732 225,143
Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capital chan 2,653,027 3,871,130
Adjustment fo Changes in Working Capital

Increse in Current Liabilities 39,297 -
Decrease in Current Assels - 22,850,215
Increase in Current Assets (22,216,309) (206,825)
Decrease in Current Liabilities (1,265) (61,966)
Cash Generated from/(used) from operating activitie: (19,525,250) 26,452,554
Income Tax Paid (915,000) (920,000)
Income Tax Refund 22,910 956,920

Cash (used in )/ from operating activities befre extra (20,417,340) 26,489,474

Cash Generated from/(used) from operating activitiet (20,417,340) 26,489,474

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Dividend Income/Income from Sale Of Investments -

Sale/Purchase of Fixed Assets - 380,000

Sale/(Purchase) of Investments 5,000 (25,470,000)
Security Deposit - (224,000)
Net Cash ( used in) / from Investing Activities (B) 5,000 (25,314,000)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Issue of Share Capital 20,350,000

Repayment of Loan (217,269) (668,334)
Finance Charges (18,732) (225,143)
Net Cash ( used in) / fromFinancing Activities (C) 20,143,928 (893,477)
Net Cash Increase in cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+ (298,341) 281,997

Cash & Cash equivalents in beginning 481,730 199,733

Cash & Cash equivalents as at the end 183,389 481,730

[FOR M/s BPN & COMPANY
e ‘CH‘AB{FERED ACCOUNTANTS
(= { acra )%

b8 LL;J [.M_F,f'_‘_

#5004

oo

SEOABHKHIL GARG
(PARTNER)

Place'- Agra
Date - J’Z),’\ ff -
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M/s O. P. CHAINS LTD
8/16-A, SETH GALI, AGRA
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

I. Basis of Preparation of financial statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual
basis. The Accounting policies applied by the company are consistent with those used
in the previous year . ‘T'he financial statement are prepared to comply in all material
vespects with the mandatory Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of
Charterea  Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act ,
2013. The preparation of financial statement are in comformity with generally

accepted acconting principles.,

2. Fixed Assets
All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation . Cost comprises the
purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working

condition for its intended use ,

3. Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on written down value method at the rates prescribed under
schedule 11 to the Companies Act , 2013 on life basis. Additions to fixed assets during
the year are being depreciated on pro-rata basis on put to use basis at the rates

prescribed in the schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013,

. :‘J‘:-,‘ & CO/%\
;/Q? \ > 3
(| NAGR4. =)

SR ‘-q_)_.'

&, NP
D A ,-goy
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* N
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4. Investments

FDR's are shown including accured interest, but the accrued intercst has been
provided for upto 31.03.2007 only on FDR with PNB of Rs. 25,000/-, which is now at
27,333/- interest has not been provided for on the same after 31.03.2007.

Company has contributed amount in two Partnership Firms, viz., M/s Ashok Housing

and M/s O P Chains Housings, as one of the Partner.

5. Inventories

The Inventory is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lo wer..

6. Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon delivery of the goods to buyers and
are disclosed net of sales return, discounts and rate difference.

(ii) income on Investment:

(a) Interest income is accounted on acerual basis.

7. Relirement and other benefits (check for AS-15)

No contribution made to provident fund or any other fund as explained that provisions
of provident fund act is not applicable to the company .

Provision for gratuity and leave encashment has not been in the accounts as these
expenses are accounted on the actual payment basis .

8. Foreign Exchange Transaction

Earnings: Rs. Nil Previous year Rs. Nil

QOuteo: Rs. Nil Previous year Rs. Nil 5 Comy,
— = Q‘;:l 7
/< N
i * e *
= 6 s
k% U &
o AccoS
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9. Contingent liabilities

Contigent Liabilities arising out if capital commitments and contractual obligations
are made on the basis of actual acceptance. Contingent liabilities in respect of show
cause notices issued by various Government authorities are considered only when

converted into demand.

LU, Income Tax

Income tax payable is determined in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act,196]
Deferred tax expensos is recognized on timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one

or more subsequent periods .

Deferred tax is a liability is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have

been enacted or substantively ericied at the balance sheet date.

Il.Impairment
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal /external factors. An impairment loss is

recognized wherever the carrying amount of as assets exceeds its recoverable amount.

12 . Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year
attributable to Equity Shareholders by the numbers of equity shares outstanding

(=1

during the year .




86|Page O. P. CHAINbS LIMITED
XV (15*) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

13, Segment Imformation
Based on the analysis of the company’s internal organization and management
strueture the management of the Companys has classified its business activities as

*Traders in bullion and ornaments of gold and silver “ segment.

14, Provision

A provision is recognized when an enterprises has a present obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligations |in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made .Provision are not
dscounted (o its present value and are determined based on best management
estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date . These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management

estimates,

I5. Related Party transactions

Transactions with related parties during the year ended and outstanding balances as at

317 March 2016 are

Name of Relationship Nature of Amount of Outst
Related Parties Transaction Transactions

Om Prakash Agarwal Dircctor Salary 3,00,000/- Nii
Ashok Kumar Goyal Director Salary 3,00,000/- Nil
Satish Kumar Goyal Director Salary 3,00,000/- Nil

Om Prakash Agarwal Director Rent Nil
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{9 Lxpenditures on Empto_es
Break up of expenditure incurred on employvees who were employed throughout
financial year and were in receipt of remuncration aggregating to not less than

Rs.60.00,000/-per annum,or if employed for a part of financial year were in receipts of

remuncrution aggregating to not less than Rs.5,00,000/-per month.
Partictiars Current Year Previous year
a.Salaries& Allowances Nil Nil

(Including perquisites)
b. Contribution to provident fund Nil Nil

(Supcrannuation &Gratuity IFund)

¢.Number of Employees Nil Nil
0. Paynent to auditors
Puarticulars Currrent year Previous year
(a) Audit {ees 28,625.00 28.090.00
(b) Company law Matter Nil Nil
(¢) Income tax Censultancy Nil Nil

I.Director’s Remuneration

Particulars Currrent year Previous year
(a)Salary 9.00,000/- 36,00,000/-

(b) Contribution of PFF & G.F Nil Nil

(c) Prequisites Nil Nil

3

= 12, In the opinion of the board , the current assets,loans and advance ,if realized in the
rdinary course of business have value on realization at least to the amount at which

1ese are stated in the balance sheet.the provision for all known liabilities are adequate

nd not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary <2,
@ 2\
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23.Confirmation for Balances Grouped under the head “Other Current Liabilities” and
"Prade Receivables™ and “Advances” has been confirmed by the Management.

24, As informed to us by the management no balances are outstanding for more than 45
days ai the balance shec. date to the supplicrs registered themselves under the micro,
s and Medivm Enterprises development (MSMIED) Act,2006.

£ Notes 1o 35 form integral part of Balance Sheet and profit & loss accont and have
beer duly annexed .

26.Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to

correspond win the current year’s classification/disclosure.

A$ PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED  FOR AND ON BEHALF THE BOARD
MY BPN-& COMPANY
% Coms

A T Ae— Lo 4 YA ﬁ a/‘:_LQL/

ek (o : N

(.‘f%('__zf‘d'?n EARG— OM PRAKASH AGARWAL (DIN 00095300)
P ARG SRS MANAGING DIRECTOR / )
\ A7
S
|/
PIACE :AGRA ASHOK KUMAR GOYAL (DIN 00095313)

DA ED : 2251l

SWAPN LA GUPTA
SECRETARY (MRN:- A29434)
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O. P. CHAINS |L.IMITED
Rec.! Office 8/16 A Seth Gali Agra Uttar Pradesh-282003

ADMISSION SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of Members of the company
held on 17™'day of September 2016 a: Temptation B-87, Central Bank Road Kamia
Nagar Agra, Uttar Pradesh-282003 at 11.00 A.M.

Bolin ML . v i P e i i anh ek S s s
Marng of IDSEBBTIPTOMIL i cias o o s i it s v waat R Fa st GRS S st el
(Who will attend the meeting)

1. Please complete and hand over this slip at the 2ntranca.
2. Please quote Folio No. clearly.
.................................................... Tear Here
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O. P. CHAINS LIMITED
Regd. Office 8/16 A, Seth Gali, Agra, Uttar Pradesh-282003

PROXY FORM
R o e B e o N LN o e
e e e e I L T in
the SRR G o e o i R e B o Al A s e B A s B SV R S Ay LG
wember (s) of O.P. Chains Limited, hereby appoint Shri/Smt./ Miss
.................................................................. of
..................................................... in the distric. of
is
DETRICTERE s e s i ot s R et St SR B A A W S MO TR S e N % proxy

to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on 17™  “ay of September 2016 at Temptation B-87, Central Bank
Road, Kama Nagar Agra, Uttar Pradesh-282003 at11.00 A.M.

PTG R R T Signed on

it R e Aol non 5 o8

EORD P - oo so vas v vibsnesins ABupes i [ o g O A S o
Adeirees T s ks Ftisin

NOTES . .: ................ St

1. The Proxy need not to be a member.

2 The proxy form, duly signed across a revenue stamp of 1 Rupee as indicated, should
reach the company’s Registered Office at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

3. The Proxy form should be filed in complete including ‘Folio No.” and Address.






